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Manufaciurers of : Liguid & Gaseous Oxygen, Liguid & Gaseous Nitrogen,
Liguid & Gaseous Medical Oxygen & Dissolved Acetylene Gas
Registered Office : MO.BO, (Blt-No-141), Greams Read,Chennai - 600 006.
Phone ; 044 - 28290707 Fax : (044) 28290770
E-mail : sales @ nolgroup.com, contact @ nolgroup.com, Website @ www. nolgroup.com

CIN:-L124111TN1974PLCO06819
No. 1B, Ist Floor, Arihant Jashn,

Date:-21.09.2018 New No. 38, Old No. 121,
Rukmani Lakshmipathy Salai,
Egmore, Chennai - 600 008.

Bombay Stock Exchange
P.). Towers,

Dalal Street,
Mumbai-400001

Sub: Copy of the approved Annual Report of 43 Annual General Meeting held on 19"
September, 2018 pursuant to Clause 34 of the SEBI ( LODR ) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

We are submitting herewith the copy of the approved Annual Report of 43" Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 19" September, 2018. Kindly take the same on record in
terms of above clause 34 of the SEBI Listing Obligations and disclosure requirements |
Regulation ) 2015.

This is for your information and record
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
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An IS0 3001 - 2000 Company

Breathing Life Into Industry

FACTORY 1 + Pondy - Villupuram Road, Thiruvandar Keil, Puducherry - 605 102,
Phone : (0413) 2640446 to 48 Fax : (0413) 2640181 E-mail : nolpondy @ nolgroup.com

FACTORY 2 ¢« Trichy - Pudukottai Road, Mathur - 622 515. Pudukottai District, Fhone : (0413) 2660400
E-mail : noltrichy @ nolgroup.com

FACTORY 3 . R-5, Sipeot Industrial Growth Centre, Perundural, Erode - 638 052, Tamilnadu,
Ph : (04294) 234145 / 234146 Fax | (04294) 234127 E-mall ; nolperundurai@naolgroup.com
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FORTY THIRD (43) ANNUAL REPORT - 2017-2018

CORPORATE INFORMATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shii. GAJANAND SARAF Smt. VEENA DEVI SARAF
Chairman Director (up to 10.02.2018)
Shrl. RAJESH KUMAR SARAF Smt. SARITASARAF
Managing Director Additional Director (Since 10.02.2018)
Shri. DEVMOHAN MOHUNTA Shri. ANIL SETH
Independent Director Indepandent Director (up to 26.05.2018)
Shri. SHANMUGAVADIVEL SIVA Smt. MONA MILAN PAREKH
Independent Director Additicnal Director (Since 26.05.2018)
Company Secretary : Chief Financial Officer :

KRISHNASWAMY VENKATESWARAN

Shri. SHANMUGAVADIVEL SIVA
Independant Director (Chairman )

Shri. ANIL SETH
Independent Director (up to 26.05.2018)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

P.M. PRASANTH (up to 29.11.2017) .

P. RAMALINGA SRINIVASAN i
(Since 29.11.2017)

Shri. DEVMOHAN MOHUNTA i
Independent Diractor '

Smt. MONA MILAN PAREKH
Additional Direclor (since 26.05.2018)

STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Shri. GAJANAND SARAF
Executive Director (Chairman)

Smi. VEENA DEVI SARAF
Non-Executive Director (up to 10.02.2018)

Shri. SHANMUGAVADIVEL SIVA Non-
Independent Director

Smt. MONA MILAN PAREKH
Additional Director (Since 26.05.2018) .

HOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Shrl, SHANMUGAVADIVEL SIVA
Independent Director {Chairman)

Shril. ANIL SETH
Independent Director ( up to 26.05.2018 )

Statutory Auditors :

M/s. Jitendra K.Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

209-Hans Bhawan

1,Bahadur Shah Zatav Marg

New Delhi-110002

Shri. DEVMOHAN MOHUNTA
Independent Directar

Smit. MONA MILAN PAREKH
Additional Director (Since 26.05.2018)
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Secretarial Auditors :

Ws Lakshmmi Subramanian & Assoclates
Company Secretaries

Murugesa Naicker Office Complex,

No.81, Greams Road, Channal-800006

internal Auditors :

A.Siva Subramanian

Charlered Accountant

Mew No.11 ( Old No.15 ) Anand Appartment
Sih Street, R.K.Salai

Mylapore, Chennal-600004

Principal Banker :

Punjab National Bank

Mo.9, Nungambakkam High Road,
Nungambalkkam

Chennal-800034

REGISTRARS & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS :

M/s. CAMEDO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
Subramanian Building, No.1 Club House Road, Chennal-600 002
Phone: 044-28460380
E-mail: cameo® cameoindia.com

Stock Exchanges Where Company’s Securities are listed
BSE Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE, ADMN OFFICE & WORKS

No.1B, 1st Floor, Arthant Jashn
38 (121), Aukmani Lakshmipathy Salal, Egmore, Chennai- 600008
Emall: contact@ nolgroup.com
Website: www.nolgroup.com
Investor Relations Email ID: grievanceredressal @ nolgroup.com
Corporate Identity Number: L24111TN1974PLC006819
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43rd Annual Report - 3
Natlonal Oxygen Limited
CIN : L24111TN1974PLCO06819
No.1B, 1st Floor, Arihant Jashn, 38 (121) Rukmani Lakshmipathy Salal, Egmore
Chennai-500008
NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is heraby given that the 43rd Annual General Meeting of National Oxygen Limited will be
held on Wednesday the 19th Saptember, 2018 at “North Madras AryaVysyaSangam" Vasavikalyan
Mahal, 43-A, Bharathiar Street, Vivekananda Nagar, Chennai-600118 at 10.00 a. m to transact the

following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and

the Auditors thereon,

2. To appoint a Director in the place ofShri.GajanandSaraf (having Din. 00007320)who retires
from office by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS
3. Toconsider the appointment of Ms.SaritaSaraf, as a Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the p:lwislnna of Sections 152, 160and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, if any, and Aricles Of Assoclation of the company, Ms, Sarita Saraf
(holding DIN: 01028027), who was appointed as an Additional Director at the meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Company held on 10th February, 2018 and who holds office up 1o the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and in respect of whom a nolice has been
received from the member In writing and based on the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration committee and Board,be and Is hereby appointed as the Director of the Company.”

' *RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajesh Kumar Sarai, Managing Direclor of the company be and is

hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required for the above resolution.”

4. To consider the appointment of Ms.Mona Milan Parekh, as an Independant Director of the
Company

B B e B e L P S T



To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 148,150,152 and other applicable provision
of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, and Articles Of Association of the company, Ms. Mona Milan
Parekh (holding DIN: 08134503), who was appointed as an Additional Director at the meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Company held on 26th May, 2018 and who holds office up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and in respect of whom a notice has been received
from the member in writing and based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration §
committee and Board, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company fora |
period of five years from the date of appointment.”

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf, Managing Director of the company be and Is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required for the above resolution.”

§. Toconsider and approve the investment limit w's 186 of the Companies Act 2013

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as
special resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and ils Powers) Rules, 2014 and subject to
such approvals as may be necessary, the consent of Company be and is hereby accorded to the
Board of Directors of the Company to make investment and acquire by way of subscription, purchase
or otherwise, securities of any other body corporate, give loan to any person or body corporate or
give guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan 1o any other person or body corporate,
provided that the aggregate amount of such investments, loan, and guarantee outstanding at any
time shall not exceeds rupees one hundred crore”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to decide and finalize the
terms and conditions while making investment, giving loan or guarantee or providing securities
within the aforesaid limits including with the power to transfer and dispose of the investments so
made, from time to time, and to execute all deeds, documents and other writings and o do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary and expedient for implementing and giving
effect to this resolution.” '

8. To consider and approve the reappointment of Mr.D.M.Mohunta as an independent director
of the company.
To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as
special resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of
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the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. DevmohanMohunta (holding DIN 01233780}, aged 78 years,
a non-executive Director of the Company, who s eligible for re-appointment, who has submitted a
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and as recommended by the Board, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years w.e.f. 1st April 2019
and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation hereinafter in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013." :

By and on behalf of Board of Directors
For National Oxygen - Limited

de.
Rajesh Kumar Saraf
Managing Director |

Place: Chennal
Date: 11-08-2018
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NOTES:

1.

A member entitled to attend and vote at AGM is entitled 1o appoint a proxy to attend and vo
in the meeting instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company.
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of a maximum of 50 members and holding in aggregate
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. A Member holding more than
10% percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a
single person as proxy, provided that the person does not act as proxy for any other person or
shareholder,

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution on the letter head of the
company, signed by one of the Directors or Company Secretary or any other authorized
signatory and / or duly notarized power of Attorney, authorizing their representatives to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company’s
registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy
form for the AGM is enclosed.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
AGM and until the conclusion of the meeting, a member would bé entitled to inspect the
proxies lodged during the business hours of the company, provided that not less than three
days of notice in writing is given to the company.

Members / proxies / authorized representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

The register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained
under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 ( the Act ), and the Register of contracts or
arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Act,
will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Wednesday, 12th September, 2018 to Wednesday, 19th September, 2018 ( both days inclusive)
for the purpose of AGM.

Members are requested to notify Immediately any change in their address 1o the Registrar
and Share transfer Agent - M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Lid., “Subramanian Buildings”,
1, Club House Road, Chennai-600 002.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21, 2011
and April 29, 2011 respectively) has undertaken a Green Initiative in Corporate Governance
and allowed Companies to share documents with its shareholders through an electronic moda.
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10.

SEBI ( LODR ) Regulations 2015 permits companies to send soft coples of the Annual Report
to all those shareholders who have registered their email addresses for the said purpose.
Hence Members are requested to register their e-mall addresses with the Company by sending
their details relating to name, folio no./DP Id/Client Id to the company's email id :
contact @ nolgroup.com

Members holding shares in physical form and in electronic mode are requested to immediately
notify change in their address and updates of savings bank account details, if any, to their
respective Depository Participant(s) and to Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Cameo
Corporate Services Lid., "Subramanian Bulldings”®, 1, Club House Road, Chennal-600 002
quoting thelr follo number,

11, Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act 2013, Shareholders holding shares in physical
form may file nomination in the prescribed form SH-13 with the Company's Registrar and
Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in electronic / demat form, the nomination form may
be filed with the respective Depository Participant

12. Memebers desirous of obtaining any information conceming the accounts of the Company
are requested to address their queries to the Company Secretary at least seven days in
advance of the Meeting so that the information required can be readily made available at the
meeting. :

13. Alldocuments referred to in the accompanying notice and the explanatory statement requiring
the approval of the members at the AGM and other statutory registers shall be available for
inspection at the Registered office of the Company during business hours on all days, except
Saturdays, Sundays and National Holidays form the date hereof up to the date of AGM

14. Profile of Director re-appointment is given below.

Mame of the Director Mr.GajanandSaraf
Din 00007320
Age 83 years

- Date of appointment 01.08.2010
Experience 43 years
No. of shares held as on 31.03.2018 794110
Directorship in other public companies | 1
Chairman/Member of committees of
company 1

e o s e Lt & e [ TR T up et e 4 12 At = a0 ey A



Relationship with any other Director Rajesh Kumar Saraf and SaritaSaraf

Brief History He is a promoter of the company and is occupying

the position of Director from its incorporation. As a
Director, he oversees the Key function of
Manufacture, Marketing & Administration. He drives
the continuous renewal of Key process systems and
policles across the company in client relationship
management, Sales effectiveness, delivery
excellence, quality, talent management and
leadership development. Since, he is a director retire
by rotation and being eligible, he offer himself for
reappointment.

15.

16.
17.

18.

With effect from 1st April 2014, inter alia, provisions of Section 149 of Companies Act 2013
has been brought into force. In terms of the said section read with section 152(6) of the Act,
the provisions of retirement by rotation are not applicable to Independent Directors.

The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 43rd AGM is annexed

Electronic copy of the AGM Notice of the Company inter alia indicating the process and
manner of e-voting along with Attendance slip and Proxy form is being sent to all the members
whose email |Ds are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who
have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of the Company inter
alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance slip and Proxy form
is being sent in the permitled mode. '

Voting through Electronic Means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer
E-Voting facility as an alternate, for its shareholders to enable them to cast their votes
electronically at the 43rdAnnual General Meeting (AGM) through e-voting service provided
by Central Depository Services (India) Limited. E-Voling is optional. The procedure and
instructions for the same are as follows:

The Company will provide the e-voting facllity through CDSL. The e-voting procedures are
set out below:

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
() The voting period begins on 16.08.2018 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 18.09.2018 at 5.00 P.M.

During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
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dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) 12.09.2018, may cast their vole
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i} The Shareholders should log on the e-voting website M.Wuiinglndia.uurﬁ
{ili)  Click on “Shareholders" tab
(lv) Now, select the "NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED “from the drop down menu and click on

“SuUBMIT"
(v) Now enter your user ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digilts Client ID
¢c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.
(vi) Next enter the image verification as displayed and click on Login

(wvii) If ynﬁ are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viil) i you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN®

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Appﬁcable 4}
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the last 8
digits of the demat account/folio number in the PAN field.

= |n case the folio number is less than B digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.

Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio numbur 100 then enter RAO0000100
in the PAN field.

DOB#

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend
Bank
Details#

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat ax:cmnt orin the company
records for the saild demat account or folio,

* Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are
not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v)
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(ix) After entering these detalls appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen,
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation' menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take ulmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xil) Click on the EVSN for National Oxygen Limited

(xiif) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) Afer selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vole, click on “OK", else to change your vole,
click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
volta,

(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on *Click here to print” option
on the Voling page.

(xviii) f Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Pmmmm“mwwm
system.

(xix) Mote for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians

« Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

« Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a-compliance user should be created using the admin
login and password. The compliance user would be able to link the account(s) which they
wish to vote on,
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s Thelist of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com and on approval

of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

 Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey (POA)which they have
issuedin favour of the Custodian,if any,should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(x¢) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voling, you may refer the Frequently

18.

U

(i}

- (i)

(v)

Asked Question (“FAQs") and e-voling manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com .

Please note that hy'vi.ﬂu& of providing the e-voting facility by the c_umpanf as per Rule 20 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 the following will be applicable:

~ The manner of voting for the members being present in the General Meeting will be on

“proportion principle’ ie one share — one vote unlike one person one vote principle, further, as
per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, demand for poll will not be relevant.

The option of voting by show of hands will not be available for members presenting the
General Meeting in view of clear provision of section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013, ievoting

: by show of hands would not be allowable in cases where Rule 20 of Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014 is applicable.
Any member who has voted through é—mﬂng facility provided by the company may also

participate in the General Meeting in person, but such a member will not be able to exercise

his vote again in the meeting, and 1ha earlier vote casted through electronic means will be
treated as final.

The facility for voting through ballot form shall be made available to all the shareholders who
could not exercise their vote through e-voting. The ballot paper in Form MGT-12 is being sent
to all the members, along with this report. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion
their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on 13.09,2018.

A Member desiring to exercise vote by ballot paper should complete the Ballot Fnrm attached with
this report and sent it to: National Oxygen Limited, Flat No.1B, First Floor, Arihant Jashn (Old
Mo. 121] New No.38, Rukmani Lakshmipathy Salai, Egmore, Channai 600008,

Please returmn the form dulyr completed through post or courier, o as to reach the company on or
before the close of working hours of between 1ﬂﬂﬂammd5mpmun18ﬂ92ﬂ18

The facliity of voting through bailot form shall also be made available at the meeting and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast mair vote by remote e-voting shall be able to
vote at the meeting through ballot form

Eebati i I Gt s g
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() Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares on the cut-off date i.e. 12.09.2018 may obtain thﬂ
login ID and password by sending an emall to investor@cameoindia.com or
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com by mentioning their Folio No./OP 1D and Client ID. However,
if you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing
user 1D and password for casting your vote

(vi) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately afler the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will
first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remole
e-voting in the presence of al least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and
shall make, not later than three days after the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
scrutiniser's report of the total voles cast in favour or against, it any, to the Chairman or a
person authorised by him in writing , who shall countersign the same and declare the result of '|
the voting forthwith.

(vii) The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www.nolgroup.com and website of CODSL hitp:/www.evotingindia.com and also forward
the same to the Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited simultaneously, where the Company's

shares are listed.
By and on behalf of Board of Directors
For National Oxygen Limited
Sd/-
Rajesh Kumar Saraf
Managing Director
Place: Channali

Date: 11-08-2018
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013
Item No.3 ;

Sarita Saraf aged 50 years, was appointed as an additional director at the Board Meeting held
on 10.02.2018 on the basis of the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration commitiee
and she holds office upto the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The company has
received a notice from a member proposing Ms. SaritaSaraf a5 a candidate for the office of a director
of the company. Ms. SaritaSaraf is not disqualified from being appointed as a director of the company
in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act 2013 and has given her consent to act as a direclor.

Accordingly the Board recommends resolution relating to the appointment of Ms.Sarita Saraf.
A brief details of Ms.Sarila Saral is given below:

2
=
e
3
-
i
=
s
%

=
s
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| Name of the Director Ms.Sarita Saral

B Din’ 01028027

& | .

'* : Date of appointment as an additional Director | 10.02.2018

= F Experience in business field 15 years

No.of shares held as on 31.03.2018 286198

&

| | Directorship in other public companies 1

Chairman/Member of committees of company | Nil

. Relationship with any other Director GajanandSarat, Rajesh Kumar Saraf

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Person of the company and their relatives s
o concemed or interested, financial or otherwise, in this resolution except Ms.Sarita Saraf, Rajesh
4 Kumar Saraf and Gajanand Saraf.

_} ltem No.4 _

fj, Ms.Mona Milan Parekh, aged 53 years, was appointed as an additional director at the
Board Meeting held on 26.05.2018. The company has received a notice from a member proposing
Ms.Mona Milan Parekh as a candidate for the office of a director of the company. Also Ms. Mona
= Milan Parekh has given declaration under section 149(7) of the companies act, 2013 that she

i fulfills the conditions specified in section149(6) of the companies act 2013 read with rules made

i | there under for her appointment as an independent director of the company and is independent of the

management. )

The Board, based on the experience / expertise declared by Ms.Mona Milan Parekh , is of the
opinion that he has the requisite qualification to act as an independent director of the company. ~

s
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Accordingly, the board recommends the resolution for the appointment of Ms. Mona Milan Parekh as
the independent director of the company, for the approval by the shareholders of the company. A brief
details of Ms. Mona Milan Parekh is given below:

Name of the Director Ms. Mona Milan Parekh
Din 08134503

Age 53 years '

Date of appointment as an additional Director 26.05.2018

Experience in business field 15 years

No.of shares as on 31.03.2018 Nil

Directorship in other public companies Nil

Chairman/Member of committees of company il
Relationship with any other Director NO

Ms.MonaMilan Parekh does not hold by herself or for any other person on a beneficial basis,
any shares in the company as per declaration given by her.

Ms.Mona Milan Parekh holds membership in the Audit committee and Stakeholders
Relationship committee and Nomination and Remuneration committee of the company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Person of the company and their relatives is
concemed or interested, financial or otherwise, in this resolution except Ms.Mona Milan Parekh.

tem No.5

In view of sale of wind mill and premises of Greams Road property the company has spare
funds. For better utilization of these liquid funds in the hands of company may be invested into
securities. It may also require to giving loan, guarantee or provide security during course of business
in the interest of company. Board of Directors in their meeting held on 11.08.2018 decided to seek
approval of shareholders to make investment or give loan, guarantee or provide security exceeding
the sixty percent of paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred per
cent of free reserves and securities premium account whichever is more. As per Section 186 of the

' Companies Act, 2013 your company Is required to obtain approval by passing special resolution in

general meeting in case it proposes to make investment or give loan, guarantee or provide security
exceeding the sixty per cent of paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one
hundred per cent of free reserves and securities premium account whichever is more. In view of better
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utilization of funds avallable with the company itis proposed to pass enabling resolution authorizing
mmmummhmmum'mmwmm
within the limits as mentioned in proposed resolution. :
= None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective
mnmww.m«mmmmwmhmmm
~ By and on behalf of Board of Directors
. Sd/-
Place: Chennai ; Rajesh Kumar Saraf
" Date: 11-08-2018 . Managing Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 43”Annual Report of National Oxygen Limited along

with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2018.

FINANGIAL SUMMARY
| 2017-2018 2016-2017
(Rs in lakh) (Rs in lakh)

Profit / (Loss) before interest and depreciation. 780.90 493,64
Less: Interest 589.92 646.25
Profit before depreciation 190.98 (152.61)
Less Depreclation a78.72 391.16
Profit /(Loss) before tax (187.74) (543.77)
Exceptional ltem | 0 0
Tax- current year { Provision ) 0 0
Tax-Deferred tax ( Provision ) (0.77) (2.61)
MAT Credit Entilement 0 0
Other Comprehensive Income (1.60) (5.45)
Net profit for the year transferred to Reserve account |  (185.37) (535.71)
Profit /(Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet (185.37) (535.71)

PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, the Company has incurred loss of Rs.185.37 lakh as against loss of

Rs.535.71 lakh in the previous year.

During the year under review there is no change in the nature of activity of the Company

The company Manufactures industrial gases both in liquid and gaseous form. The order book
position is comfortable since the company was able to tie up long term contracts with the customers,
The plant at Pondicherry and Perundurai is also performing at its full rated capacity. The company
is working at its market front since the supply of the companies product has increased compared to

the previous year.
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SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2018 was Rs.4,80,22,710. No additions and
alterations to the capital were made during the financial year 2017-18

DIVIDEND

Considering the current and accumulated losses, your Board of Directors do not recommend any
dividend to the shareholders for the financial year ended 31.03.2018.

TRANSFER OF PROFIT TO RESERVES

During the year your company has met net loss of Rs186,97 lakhs. Hence the question of transfer
of profit to reserve does not arise.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OF THE COMPANY
There are no material changes and events during the financial year.

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concem status and Company’s operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U/S 186:

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the prmrinn of section 186 of the
companies act 2013 are given below:

Particular Number Amount
Loan Given Nil Nil
Guarantee Given SRR Mil Nl
Investment made in Unquoted Equity
Instruments& Government bonds 9000 equity shares
1-Pondicherry Agro Foods Pvt Limited of Rs.10/-each 90000.00
2-TCP Limited 470 equity shares of

Rs.100/- each 47000.00
3-National Savings Certificate Nil 5000.00
4-Indira Vikaspatra Nil | 500.00
5-Cauvery Power Trading Chennai Pvt Ltd | 100000 equity shares

'of Rs.10/-each 1000000
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SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
The Company doesn't have any subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies

THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: '

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange eamings and oulgo
as required under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013 are attached as Annexure -1:

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board is well constituted with composition of three executive and three non- executive
independent directors in the meeting

Category .| Name of Director

Executive Directors Shri GajanandSaraf
Shri Rajesh Kumar Saraf
Ms. SaritaSaral

Independent Directors Shri Shanmugavadivel Siva
Shri Devmohan Mohunta
Ms. Mona Milan Parekh

BOARD COMMITTEES

a) Audit Committee
b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee
¢) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

DIRECTORS
Retirement by Rotation

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, Mr.Gajanand Saraf, retires by rotation at the
forthcomning AGM and is eligible for re-appointment. Mr.Gajanand Saraf offered himself for re-
appointment.

Brief profile of Mr. Gajanand Saral is given in the Notice of forthcoming Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

During the month May, 2018 Mr.Anil Seth Independent Director resigned on 26™ May, 2018
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FRELALEE T SOl o L |

The Board placed on record its appreciation for his services during his lenure as Director of the
Company.

[ibistn s e

i Appointment of Ms. Sarita Saraf as Additional Director

Ms. Sarila Saraf was appointed as an additional director at the Board Meeting held on 10.02.2018 on
the basis of the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee and she holds
office upto the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The company has received a
nolice from a member proposing Ms. SaritaSaraf as a candidate for the office of a director of the
company. Ms. SaritaSaraf is not disqualified from being appointed as a director of the company in
z 1 terms of section 164 of the Companies Act 2013 and has given her consent to act as a director.
o Brief profile of Ms. SaritaSaraf is given in the Notice of the AGM

ke
=l e Sy

KL 2

Appointment of Ms.Mona Milan Parekh

Ms.Mona Milan Parekh was appointed as Additional Director in the independent Category subject
to the approval of the shareholders, on 26% May, 2018 and her term shall expire at this Annual
General Meeting. Pursuant to section 203 of the Companies Act 2013, her term of appointment is for
five years. Brief profile of Ms.Mona Milan Parekh is given in the Notice of the AGM

Reappointment of Independent Director

Dr. DevmohanhMohunta was appointed as an Independent Director of the company pursuant to Seclion

! 149 and 152 of the Companies Act 2013 for five years effective from 1 April 2014 and his term shall
i { expire on 31* March 2018. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 |
i for reappointment of the independent Director for further term of five years upto 31* March 2024, a
special resolution is required. Hence, in this regard, a special resolution and explanatory statement
are given in the notice of the AGM.

Independent Directors, Declaration

All independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of the independence as
* laid down in section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements)Regulation 2015 in respect of financial year ended
31* March 2018 which has been relied on by the Company and placed at the Board Mesting.

T
IS

& | KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL

=i The Key Management Pgrsﬂnml ofthe company are as under

' 1. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf - Managing Director
2. Mr KrishnaswamyVenkateswaran - = Company Secretary

3. Mr. PRamalingaSrinivasan = Chiel Financial Officer




" Nlinal Grygen Linilid

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s JitendraK.Agarwal & Associates, Charlered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number:3180B6E)
were appointed as statutory auditors of the company for the term of five years in 42" Annual
General Meeting held on 28™ August 2017, and they continue to be the Auditors.

COMMENT ON STATUTORY AUDITOR REPORT

There are no quallfications, reservations, remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. Jitendrall_Agarwal&
Associales, Statutory Auditor, in their audit report. The Statutory Auditor have not reported any
incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company during the financial year 2017-18 and has
given unmodified report

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant lo the requirements of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 9 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule 2014, Ms. Lakshmmi
Subramanian of Mrs Lakshmi Subramanin & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
(Membership No.3534) was appointed to conduct secretarial audit for the financial year 2017-18.

The Secretarial Audit report as received from the secretarial auditor is annexed to this report as
Annexure-2 .

COMMENT ON SECRETARIAL AUDITOR REPORT
The Comments given by the Secretarial Auditor and action taken by the company are given below

1. demating of promoters shares
Action is being taken
2. There have been a few cases of delay in filing of certain e-forms with MCA due to technical

problem
Action Is being taken to avoid such delay in future

3. transfer of shares relating to unclaimed dividend for more than seven consecutive years to
IEPF authority due to non reconciliation of shares by RTA

RTA has been requested to take steps to transfer such shares to |EPF authority

4  Since the net worth eroded, fresh resolution for enhancing the limit w's 186 is being obtained
in the ensuing AGM '
Since complied

INTERNAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY
The internal auditors of the Company regularly conduct audit and submitted their quarterly reports,
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which are reviewed by the Audit Committee. The auditor also reported in his IFC report the Company
has an adequate Internal Control system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations, To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed,

'RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS U/S 188 (1) ] _
During the year 2017-18, the Company had entered into transaction with related parties pursuant.

to the provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The particulars of contracts or
arrangements with related parties are given Annexure-3 (Form AOC-2)

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extracts of Annual Retum in form MGT-9 as provided under sub-
section (3) of section 92 of the Companies Act is annexed herewith as Annexure- 41o this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The risk management is overseen by the Audit Committee of the company on a continuous basis.
Maijor risks, if any, identified by the business and functions are systematically addressed through
mitigating action on a continuous basis. The Risk Management policy is available in the company
website www.nolgroup.com

PERSONNEL

The information required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of
the Companies { Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel ) Rules,2014, in respect
of employees of the Company, forms part of this report as Annexure-5

The information of employees as per rule 5(2) of the said act for the year is "NIL"
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND HEDREEE_AL] ACT, 2013

The company has not constituted a separate committee under the Sexual Harassment of Woman
at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013. However the company has Zero
tolerance for sexual harassment at work place. '

During the financial year 2017-18, the company has not received any sexual harassment complaints
DEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on date of the balance sheet.

":""'_:.___‘_5{:!.1'1.'.'_"'_. ZErven e e
M e
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Since your company’s pald up equity capital and Net worth is less than Rs.10 Crores and Rs.25
Corers respectively, the provisions of revised clause 49 relating to Corporate Governance vide
SEBI Circular Number CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/7 2014 dt.15* September 2014 are not applicable

to the Company
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD

5 ( five ) Mealings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held during the year 2017-18,
which were on 20.05.2017( adjoumned meetings 23.05.2017 & 30.05.2017 ), 28.07.2017, 28.08.2017
(adjoumed meeting 09.09.2017 ), 29.11.2017 and 10.02.2018.

The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own pedormance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation
of the working of the Audit and Nomination & Remuneration Committees and the same was based
on questionnaire and leedback from all the Directors on the Board as a whole, Committees and
self-evaluation,

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration of the inputs received from
the Directors, covering various aspecis of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the
composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific
duties, obligations and governance. A separale exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance
of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters
such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interests
of the Company and its minority shareholders etc.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The
performance evaluation of the Chairman of the Board and the Executive Directors was carried out
by the Independent Directors.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors had adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and employees of
the company. This code helps the Company to maintain the standard of business ethics and ensure
compliance with the legal requirements of the company

The code is aimed at preventing any wrongdoing and promoting ethical conduct at the Board and
employees. The Compliance officer is responsible to ensure adherence o the Code by all concemed

The code lays down the standard of conduct which is expected to be followed by the Directors and
the designated employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to integrity
in the work place, in business practices and in dealing with stakeholders
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All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance with the
Code

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules,2014 and Regulation 34(3), 18(3) and 46 of ( SEBI (LODR)
Regulation 2015, the Board of Directors had approved the policy on vigil mechanism / whistle
blower and the same was hosted on the website of the Company. The policy inter-alia provides a
direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Your Company hereby affirms that no Director / employee has been denied access to the Chairman
of the Audit Committee and that no complaints were received during the year

POLICY OF DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive

' attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under section 178 of the Act are

covered under the Board's policy formulated by the Company and is available on the Company
website www.nolgroup.com

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Your company has incurred loss in the year 2017-18 and therefore Constituting of a CSR Committee
and its compliance in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, does not arise.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/
COURTS/ TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year, there were no such instances of significant and material orders passed by the
regulators, courts or tribunals.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The well-disciplined workforce which has served the company lies at the very foundation of the
company’s major achievements and shall well continue for the years to come. The management
has always carried out systematic appraisal of performance and imparted training at periodic
intervals. The company has always recognized talent and has judiciously followed the principle of
rewarding performance.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry structure and Developments .

Presently the company Manufactures industrial gases both in liquid and gaseous form. The order
book position is comfortable since the company was able to tie up long term contracts with the
customers. The plant at Pondicherry and Perundurai Is also performing at its full rated capacity.
Thanmmnyhmmmasmrkmmmmwmmmmmmm
compared to the previous year,
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Opportunities and Threats

Our company project has resulted in high quality output which has resulted to tie up long term
coniracts with the customers. Our main concern is, continuous competition from other manufacturers
in the same line of production

Segment wise performance

Presently the company has one manufacture segment to manufacture industrial gases both in
ligquid and gaseous form at plants situated at Pondicherry and Perundural. The plants situated at
both places are performing at full rated capacity. The products are very useful to hospitals and

industry sector. Our products are in competitive position in the market.
Risks and Concerns:

Our main concem is, continuous competition from other manufacturers in the same lien of production
by reducing the price in the market due to which the company has to reduce the price to retain ils
share in the market.

Internal control system and their adequacy

The company maintains its adequate internal controls to have efficient operations. Also the company
maintains all statutory rules, regulations, laws as applicable from time to time and protection of
resources and assels.

Financlal performance with respect to operational performance
Summary of statement of profit and loss account is given below
Revenue:

Your company net revenue increasedby 7.42% due to increase of sales while comparing the previous
year and other income hasalso increased by 568.9%

Expenses:

Raw Material consumption increased by 29.67% due to increase of productivity
Purchase of stock in trade -Nil

Change in inventories decreased by 73.27% due to change in the production cycle

Employees benefit expenses increased by 5.32% due to salary Increase to existing employees
and new recruitment of staffs,

Depreciation cost decreased by 3.18% due to Change of Accounting policy as per the Companies
Act, 2013 and inputs of capital assets.

Finance cost decreased by 8.71% due to decrease of borrowings.
Power and fuel increased by 15.80% due increased of productivity
Other expenses increased by 9.00% due to cost increase of other overheads.
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Tolalexpenses increased by 5.48%which is reasonable while comparing the production and cost
escalation of variable and fixed overheads

Material developments in human resources / Indusitrial relations front:

Training on all sectors are given to its employees periodically and motivated to work In line with the
development of the Industry. The willingness and commitment of the employees help the company
to stand tall among its customer in quality and service. The company has the total employee
strength of 102,

Listing with Stock Exchange ;
The shares of the company are listed in the Bombay Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors

hereby confirm:-

() That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation refating to material departures;

(i) That they had seiected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of the affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(iii) That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate ammnmg
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(v) That they had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going-concern basis;

(v) That they laid down internal ﬂnamialcmlmlsmfnﬁmdwﬂmﬂmnpmyandﬂmtm
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating properly.

(vi) That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

~ Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contributions made by employees

at all levels, towards the continued growth and prosperity of your company.

Directors also take this opportunity to convey their thanks to all the valued shareholders of the
company and to the Bankers for thelr valuable services.

By Order of the Board,

PLACE : Chennai Gajanand Saraf
DATE :11-08-2018 Chairman
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ANNEXURE-1

Detalls relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo:
(A) Conservation of energy

() Introduction of efficient lighting system and special capacitor banks for improvement
of power factor

(i) Improvements in operating efficiency and reduction of losses at workers level

. (iiiy Technology for production of gases is being upgraded continuously. Also distribution
technology for cryogenic liquid products is streamlined
| (iv) Capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL

| (B) Technology absorption

(i)  The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL
(i) Benefits derived
Production improvement : NlL‘
Cost Reduction: NIL
Product development or Import substitution; NIL
(iii) Imported Technology; NIL :
(iv) Expenditure Incurred on Research and Development; NIL

(C) Forelgn exchange earnings and outgo:

2017-18 201617
Eamings in Foreign Exchange: NIL NIL
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange: NIL NIL
CIP Value of imports 70,07,459/- 54,03,126/-

On behall of the Board

M.
Place : Chennal GN. Saraf
Date : 11-08-2018 Chairman
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ANNEXURE-2
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018 -

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companiles
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To the Members

National Oxygen Limited

No.1B, 18! Floor, ArihantJashn

No.38 (121) RukmaniLakshmipathySalai
Egmore, Chennai -600 008

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by National Oxygen Limited (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: :

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and-other records
maintained by Mational Oxygen Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March,
2018 according to the provisions as applicable to the Company during the period of audit:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder :
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;
(ili) The Deposilories Act, 1996 and the Régl.;!nﬂuns and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1892 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading
Regulations, 2015.
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(v)

(vii)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client to the
extent of securities issued;

The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges where the
Securities of the Company are listed and the uniform listing agreement with the said stock
exchanges pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Secretarial Standard with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General
Meetings (S5-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

in our opinion and as identified and informed by the Management of the Company the following
laws as being specifically applicable to the Company

Explosives Act, 1884

Explosives Rules,2008

Gas Cylinder Rules,2004

Static & Mobile pressure vessels (unfired) Rules 1981
Drugs & Cosmetics Acts & Rules

The Legal Metrology Act,2009

il

Itis reported that during the period under review, the Company had complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines as mentioned (i) to (vi) above and point no. (vii) reported
under separately and except the following:

1.
A

demating of promoters shares

There have been a few cases of delay in filing of certain e-forms with MCA due to technical
problem

transfer of shares relating o unclaimed dividend for more than seven consecutive years to
IEPF authority due to non-reconciliation of shares by RTA

Since the net worth eroded, fresh resolution for enhancing the limit ws 186 is being obtained
in the ensuing AGM

We further report that there were no actions / events in pursuance of

(a)

(b)
(e)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Share Based employee Benefits ) Regulations,
2014 and Employees Stock Option Scheme, 2007 approved under the provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme ) Guidelines, 1999

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
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{d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations.
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and E.?iaclo'&ure Requiremenis)
Regulations, 2009; !

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

Requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the Financial Year under review

We further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized
representatives during the conduct of the audit, in our opinion, the Company has adequate systems
and control mechanism in the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws as
given under (vit) above, other general laws including Industrial Laws, Human Resources and Labour
Laws and Environmental Laws and in certain areas the process is being strengthened.

‘We further report, that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and
indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review
by statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals.

We further repert that:

,

The Board of Directors of the Company is generally well constituled with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Mon-Executive Direclors and Independent Directors. During the period under review,
proper compliances were made for changes in the Board,

‘Notice Is gf.re-n to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on

agenda were delivered and a system exists for seeking and obfaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decislons at Board Meetings and Commitiee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded
in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case
may be.

We further report that during the audit period, no events have occurred during the year, which have
a major bearing on the Company’s affairs. A

For LAKSHMMI SUBRAMANIAN & ASSOCIATES

P
Lakshmmi Subramanian

Place: Chennal Senior Partner

Date: 31-07-2018 ! FCS No. 3534 - C.P.No.1087

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
form forms an integral part of this report.
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To the Members

NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED

No.18B, 15t Floor, Arihant Jashn
No.38(121) Rukmani LakshmipathySalai
Egmore, Chennai -600 008

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion, :

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have oblained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc..

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on random test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabllity of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.,
For LAKSHMMI SUBRAMANIAN & ASSOCIATES

Sd/-
‘ Lakshmmi Subramanian
Place: Chennai Senior Partner
Date: 31-07-2018 FCS No. 3534 - C.P.No.1087
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ANNEXURE-3
Detalls of Related Party Transactions

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of Sub-section(3) of Section 134 of ﬂmAct and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Seclion 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
cerlain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto:
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NIL
b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: NIL
¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements / fransactions: NIL
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value: NIL
&) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: NIL
f) Date(s) of approval by the Board; NIL
g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188 : NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis:
a) Names of the related party and nature of relationship:
i.. Pondicherry Agro Foods Pvi.Ltd.
ii. Saraf Housing Development Pvt.Lid
iil. ECA Gases Pvt. Ltd ( ECA)
iv.  Approach Marketing Pvt.Ltd ( AMP )
v.  GN.Saraf, Director
vi. Rajesh Kumar Saraf, Managing Director
vii. Veena Devi Saraf, Director
viii. Relative of Key Management Personnel of the Company
b) Nature of transaction _
1) Purchase of Goods from -ECA Gases Pvt.Ltd
ii) Interest paid to- Approach Marketing Pvt.Ltd and Saraf Housing Development
Privale Limited
iii) Rent paid to directors residence :
¢} Duration of transaction: One year Transaction
d) Salient terms of the transaction including the value, if any:
i) Purchase of goods from ECA Gases Pvi.Lid at market value for Rs.11,93,401/-
li) Interest paid to Saraf Housing Development Private Limited Rs. 99,75,686/-

iif)  Interest paid to Approach Marketing Private Limited Rs. 90,93,834/-
iv) Unsecured Loan from Saraf Housing Development Pvt Rs. 8,11,28,911/-
v) Unsecured Loan from Approach Marketing Pvt Ltd. Rs.10,92,27,050/-
vi) Trade Payable to ECA Gases Private Limited Rs. Nil
vi) Rent paid director residence Rs. Nil
e) Date of approval by the Board, if any:
f) Amount paid as advance, if any: NIL
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Place : Chennal Sd/-
Date: 11-08-2018 G N.Saraf
_ Chairman
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ANNEXURE-4
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018
[Pursuant to section B2(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L24111TN1974PLC0O06819

Registration Date 23.12.1974

MName of the Company National Oxygen Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public

Address of the Registered office and contact details | Flat No.1B, First Floor, ArihantJashn
(Old No.121) New No.38,

Rukmani Lakshmipathy Salai,
Egmore, Chennai-600008

Whether listed company Yes / No Yes
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar Cameo Corporate Services Limited
and Transfer Agent, il any *Subramanian Building *

1, Club House Road, Chennai-600 002
Ph:- 044-28460390- 6 Lines
Facc- 044- 28460129

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tumover of the company shall be

stated:- ;
Sl. No | Name and D]escription of main | NIC Code of the Product/ % 1o total
products / services service turnover of
the company
1 Industrial Gases ( Oxygen and 201 89.10
Nitrogen
li. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl. | Name and Address Holding/Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
No of the company | CIN/GLN Associate shares held Section
1 0 0 0 0 0

2 0 0 0 0 0
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
) Category-wise Share Holding '
Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at % Changd
Shareholders beginning of the year the end of the year during
the year
% of % of
‘Demal | Physical]l Tolal | Total | Demat | Physical] Total | Total
: Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian : ;
a)individualHUF | 2206875 300 | 2207175 | 4535 | 2206875| 300 |2207175| 4595| 0O
b) Central Gowt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d)BodiesCorp. | 599056| o0 | 509056 | 1247 | 599056] o0 |500056| 1247| o0
g) Banks / F1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (1) | 2805931| 300 | 2806231 | 5843 | 2805931] 300 |2806231| 56.43| 0O
(2) Foreign
a)NRIs- :
Individuals | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other -
Indlviduals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 0
¢) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks /Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
€) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A)2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =
(AN1)+{A)2) 2805931| 300 | 2606231 | 58.43 | 2805931| 300 |28062931 5643| 0
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Gowi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
',,.] mﬂ : Copiall - o 0 0 0 0 0 o | o 0
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Category of No. of Shares held al the No. of Shares held at Change
Shareholders beginning of the year the end of the year during
the year

Insurance

mpanies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Forelgn Venture 0 0 0 0 0 g 10 o
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 i}
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
) Indian 113726 | 2000 | 115726 | 240 83450 | 2000 | 85450 | v.77 .63
i) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals
ijindividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capftal
up to Rs 1 lakh 527464 | 343485 | 870948 | 18.13 539870 |332585 | 872455 | 18.16 0.03
i} indnvidual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of
Rs. 1 lakh 0966474 | 15320 | 981794 | 2044 | 993480 | 15320 | 1008800 [21.01| 056
E}}iﬂ]ﬂmtmnﬂﬂ
member 213 0 213 0.01 350 0 350 |00 0.01
(C-li) Trust
(C-iif) Foreign
Nationals
{C-iv) HUF . 16467 1965 18432 0.38 16644 | 1965 | 18609 | 0.38 0.00
(C-v) Non-Resident .
Indians 7216 0 7216 0.15 BB66 0 Be66 | 0.18 | 0.08
Others 0 1710 170 035 0 1710 | 1710 | 0.03 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- |1631560 | 364480 | 1996040 | 41.56 | 1642460 | 353580 | 1996040 | 41.56 0
o |
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) |1631560 | 364480 [1996040 | 41.56 | 1642460 |353580 | 1996040 [41.56 | 0
C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total :
(A+B+C) 4437491 | 364780 | 4802271 | 100  |4448391 | 353880 | 4802271 | 100 0
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1i) Share Holding of Promoters :
Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end
of the year of the year
SL.| Shareholder's No of |% of total] ool Noof | % oftotal] %of % change
No | Name Shares | Shares | Shares | Shares | shares | Shares In
of the | Pledged/ of the | Pledged/ | share-
company | encumber company | encumber | holding
red to red to | during the
total total year
Shares
1 Rajesh Kumar Saraf 484362 | 10.08 0
Purchase-2.3.18 361871 71.53
Atthe end of the year
31.03.18 846233 17.61 7.53
2 GaianandSaraf 3652271 T.60 0 3gs227 7.60 0
Veena Devi saral 361871 753 0 0 -1.53
Transmissionio
RajeshKumarsaraf | 361871] 7.53 0
4 | SartaSaraf o86198| 59 | o0 286198 | 596 0 0
5 | Saraf Housing .
Development Pvt 252885| .5.26 0 252885 526 0 0
Limited
6 GajanandSaraf-HUF 229555 478 0 228555 4,78 ] 0
7 GajanandSaral-HUF 198326| 4.15 o 189326 4.15 1} 0
8 ECA Gases Pvi.Lid 184346 384 0 184346 384 0 0
9 | PondicheryAgro : . ST
Foods Pt Lid, 161825| 3497 0 161825 337 0 0
10 | Rajesh Kumar
SaraF-HUF 134338| 279 0 134338 2.79 0 0
1 | MamtaGupta 62784 | 130 0 62784 | 130 0 0
12 | BanithaAgarwal 33600 | 0.70 0 33600 0.70 0 0
13 | Saritha Devi Gupla 20014 0.58 0 28014 0.58 0 ]
14 | SavitaKainya 21000 0.44 0 21000 0.44 0 [+ IS
15 | Amnun KumarKainya
J11 Savita Kainya 900 | o002 | o 800 0.02 0 0
Total 2805931 5843 ] 2806231 58.43 0 0

G
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{ill) Change In Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
No Change during the financial year 2017-18

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

:
:
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and ADRs):
Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehoiding
beginning of the year during the year
No of % of total No of % of total
Sl. No.| For Each of the Top 10 Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
Shareholders company company
1 F | Dadabhoy-JT1-P F Dadabhoy
At the beginning of the year-
01.04.17 156100 3.2821
At the end of the year-31.03.2018 ' 162900, 339
2 | Manoharlal §
Al the Beginning of the year-
01.04.17 177189 36896 177188 3,689
Atthe end of the year-31.03.2018 177189 36896 177189 36896
3 SaltiyaBanu
At the beginning of the year-
01.04.17 95652 19918 95652 19918
Atthe end of the year-31,03.2018 95652 1.9018 95652 18918
4 | Slcgil indla Limited
At the beginning of the year
01.04.2017 93000 1.9365
A the end of the year- 31.03.2018 62316 129
5 | Thakur Prasad '
At the beginning of the year
01.04.2017 92665 1.9206 92665 1.9296
At the end of the year- 31,03.2018 92665 19206 92665 1.9296
Y S S Sundaram
At the beginning of the year
01.04.2017 78276 1,6200 78276 1.6299
Atthe end of the year- 31.03.2018 78276 1.6209 78276 1.6299

et i
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Sl. No. |

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No of
Shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No of
Shares

% of total
shares of the

company

S. Dakshayani

At the beginning of the year

01.04.2017
Althe end of the year- 31.03.2018

B2936

1.7270
17270

62936

1.7270
1.7270

T SRR i o

‘Abdul Rasheed

Al the beginning of the year
01.04.2017 ;
At the end of the year- 31.03.2018

64596

64596

1.3451
1.3451

1.3461
1.3451

R F Dadabhoy-Jt.1-F L Dadabhoy

At the beginning of the year
01.04.2017
At the end of the year- 31.03.2018

54000

11244

115

10

N F Dadabhoy Jt, F L Dadabhoy
At the beginning of the year
01.04,.2017

At the end of the year - 31.03.2018

11244

58100

1.1244
123
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(¥} Shareholding of Direclors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Nlal Oeygon Linilel

Sharehoiding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year duringthe year
- No of % of tolal ‘No of % of total
Sl No,| For Each of the Directors Shares | sharesofthe | Shares shares of the
and KMP company company
t. | GajanandSaraf
A the beginning of the year-1,04.17 | 365227 7.60 365227 7.60
At the end of the year-31.03.2018 | 365227 7.60 365227 760
| GajanandSaral - HUF
At the beginning of the year1.4.17 | 229555 478 229555 478
Ai the end of the year-31.03.2018 228555 4.78 229555 478
“GajanandSaraf ~ HUF . _
Al the baginning of the year-1.04.17 | 199326 4.15 199326 415
Atthe end of the Year-31.03.2018 | 199326 4,15 199326 415
2 Rajesh Kumar Saraf
- Al the beginning of the year-1.04.17 | 484362 10,07 -
Al the end of they year-31.03.2018 846233 _17.61 B46233 17.61
Rajesh Kumar Saraf-HUF
At the beginning of the year-1.04.17 | 134338 2.79 134338 279
Al the end of the year-31.03.2018 134338 2.79 134338 279
Veena Devi Saraf -
At the beginning of the year-1.04.17 | 361871 753 0 0
Al the end of the year-31.03.2018
Anil Kumar Seth 0 0 0 0
DevmohanMohunta 0 0 0 0
§.Shanmugavadivel 0 0 0 0
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured
Loans excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total _
Indebtedness

Indebtedness af the
beginning of the
financial year

i. Principal Amount
ii. Interest due but not paid

iil. Interest accrued but
not due

246820421

187811766

434732187

Total (i+ii+iii)

246920421

187611766

434732187

Change in Indebiedness
during the financial year
- Addition
Reduction

12544185

Net Change

12544195

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid
lii) Interest accrued but not
due

200355961

T

Total (i+il+iii)

199289622

200355961

e
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Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Direclors and/or Manager:

Sl.No | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
1 | Gross salary g
(a) Salary as per provisions Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf- MD 30,00,000 [ ©
contained in section 17(1) ;B
of the Income-tax Act, 1961 L&
(b) Value of perquisites u/s Provident Fund Contribution 21600 | =
17{2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf-MD ?
{c) Profits in lieu of salary Other perquisites 1,67306 |
under section 17(3) Income tax Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf- MD i 8
Act, 1961 il
2 | Stock Option Ni|
3 | Sweat Equity Nil|
4 | Commission '3
- a8 % of profit g ]
- others, specity... Nl | 3 .
5 Others, please specify Nil : i
Total (A) 31,88,906 |
Ceiling as per the Act §
B. Remuneration to other directors: A
SLNo| Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
' Amount
1 | 3.Independent Directors Sitting fees
- Fee for attending board / Shanmugavadivel 10,750
committee meetings Anil Kumar Seth 3500 | = ¢
. Commission Devmohan Mohunta 4500 |
- Others, please specify i : 3
Total (1) 18,750 { i
4. Other Non-Executive &
Directors Sitting fees i
- Fee for attending board / Smt. Veena Deve Saraf 6,000 |
committee meetings ' :
. Commission g
- Others, please specify % §
Total (2) 8000 |
Total (B)=(1+2) 24750 |
Total Managerial Remuneration 32,13656 |
>
'§
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
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SLNo| Particulars of Remuneration ‘Key Managerial Personnel
' CEO Company :
Secretary| CFO | Total
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 60,000 | 5,51,235| 6,11,235
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary il il Nil
under section 17(3) Income tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil'
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweal Equity Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil |
Total (A) 60,000 | 551,235/ 6,11,235

VIl PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
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Type Section of Brief Details of Appeal
the .| Description Penalty / Authority made,
Companies Punishment/ | (RD/NCLT if any
Act Compounding | / COURT) (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
‘| Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil _Nil
Compounding il Nil Nil Nil ~ Nil
B. DIRECTORS :
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil il Nil -~ Nil
Sd-
PLACE : Chennai GN.Saraf
DATE : 11-08-2018 - Chairman
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ANNEXURE-5

The information under section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
{ Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014 are given below:

a)

b)

a)

The ratie of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees
of the company for the financial year

Executive Directors Ratio to Median Remuneration

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Saraf- Managing Director 18.25

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year

Directors, Chiet Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary Nil

The percentage Increase in the median remuneration
of employees in the financial year:

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company: 102

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase
in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the Managerial remuneration:

No major annual increase to employees and Managerial Personnel has been given to for the
pasl! two years

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
The company affirms the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company

None of the other employee is in receipt of remuneration exceeding 850000/- p.m or

10200000 /- p.a as prescribed under sub rule 2 of the Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014

Place : Chennal Gajanand Saraf
Date: 11-08-2018 Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT _
- TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL DKTEEM LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Finam:in! Statements :

We have audited the accompanying standaione financial stalemants oi NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
ae at March 31, 2018, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2018 and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income) , the Cash Flow Statement and the statement
of changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, and a summary of sgmfmant accounting policies
and other explanatory Information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Fl!nnclal Statements :

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income , cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the- accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 (As amended), This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments ‘and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financlal statements that gw a true and fair view and are free from n'nateriai
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion 'on these financial stalements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audiling standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and.perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
hnandal statements are free from material misstatement.

An_audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used:and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the Ind AS fi nancial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appmpﬂaia to provide a basis
for our opinlon on the standalone Ind AS financial smmmenrts

Opinion :
In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act
2013, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

T T R A e s s

A

s e

e s

: e e
e e

5

i

e e e S e




principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2018 , and

its Loss{including other comprehensive income) and its cash ﬂows and the changes in equity for the
-year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter :

We draw attention to Note No. 40 of the financial statemenis reganﬁ'lg the cumpanfs net worth being
fully eroded . However, in view of the reasons explained therein, the financial statements have continued
to be drawn up on-a going concern assumption. Our Dpinbun is not qualified in respect of the same.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Hequh'ements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order ,2016 (the Order *),issued by the Central :

Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give
in “Annexure A" a staterment on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Drdar, to the extent
-applicable.

Further, as required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) = We have sought and obtained all the information and exp!anatbuns which to the best of our
- knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Cnmpanyr S0

far as it appears from our examination of those books,

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other. Dutﬁprahansive Innoma}
the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changas in equity dealt with by this FI&purt are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements onmply with the Accounting

~ Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(8) ~ On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on March 31,
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{fy - With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financlal reporting of the
company and the uperﬂﬂng effectiveness of such Gﬂl’ltmlﬁ refer to our separate Hep.-urt in
“Annexure B".

{g} - With respect to the other nmtlﬂrs to be included in the Auditor's Flapon in accordance with FIuIa
11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
a) The Cun'pany has disclosed the impact of pending Iﬂigations on |I'.B ﬁnandal pucsﬂlun in
; its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note No. 42 A to the financial statements:

b)  There is no materal foreseeable losses which the company needs to provide, as_raquéd
under the applicabla law or accounting standards, on long-term contracts including
. derivative contracts.

¢)  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, 1o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the. Company.

For JITENDRA K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 318086E
Sd-
(SAJAL GOYAL)

Camp: Chennal . Pariner
Date : May 26,2018, Membership No. 523903
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(Referred to in our Report of even date on the financial statements of NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
as at and for the year ended March 31, 2018)

We report that:

i) In respect of its fixed assets:

a) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper
Fixed Assets records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation ol
fixed assets,

b) The Fixed Assets of the Company have been physically wverified by the management,
wherever possible, at the close of the year as confirmed by the management. As informed to us,
no malerial discrepancy has come to nolice on such physical verification;

¢}  According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name

ol the company.

ii) As explained lo us, physical verification has been conducted by the management, wherever possible,
at all its locatlons at reascnable intervals during the year in respect of iInventory of raw materials, work
in progress, finished goods and by products. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventorles as compared to book records were nol material and the same have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

iiiy As per the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not granted any loans,
securad or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed In the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the requirements of sub clauses (a) and (b) of
clause (Iil) of the Order are not applicable.

iv)  As per the information and explanations provided to us, the company has complied with the provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, Investments, guaraniees and
security provided by the company;

v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not ]
accepted any deposits o which the directives of the Feserve Bank of India and the provisions ol
Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under apply;

v) The Company is not covered under the criteria prescribed for maintenance of Cost records pursuant
to the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148
(1) of the Companles Act, 2013, hence clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the company.
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vi) a) The company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Providen! Fund, Employees’ Slate Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added tax, Goods and service tax, cess and other
malerial slatutory dues with the appropriate authorities. Further, according to the informaltion
and explanations given to us and the books and records examined by us, there was no
unhdisputed amount outstanding as on March 31,2018 in respect of the above statutory dues for
a period of more than six months from the dale they became payable;

b) Amurﬁngtoﬂmmﬁurdsdﬂwmwmﬂmdumnmﬁandng[mtdm}inmspa-ctu!
Income tax Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax , Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added
tax, Goods and Service tax or Cess, on account of any dispute as on March 31,2018 , are as

follows :
Name of the Nature of Dues Amount Period to Forum wherse
Statute Rs In Lacs which the dispute
' : amount relates pending
Ceniral Excise duty demanded on the facility 1.08  Sept'2000 o CESTAT,
Excise Act, | charges being charged Aug'2001 Southam
1944 Banch
Ceantral Deparimental appeal against the , : 3
Excise Act, | partial favourable order passed by 4.9 Sept2000 to - CESTAT,
1844 Commlssioner (Appeals) lor Excles Aug'2001 Southem
duty demanded on the rental / facility : Bench
charges bealng charged
Candral Dapanmental appeal against the
Excisa Act, | favourable order passed by CESTAT 571 ; 2000-01 Madras
1944 In respect of 8% duty demanded on High Court
supply to ISRO under Nil rate of duty .
while availing Cenvat Credit .
Ceontrat Excise duty demanded on the Cylinder 0.20 Sopt'2006 to CESTAT,
Excise Act, | Repair charges being charged Mar2007 Southam
1944 Banch
Contral | Excise duty demanded on the Cylinder 167 May'2006 to CESTAT,
Excise Act, | Holding / faciity charges being charged Aug'2008 Southem
1944 Bench
Service Tax | Service Tax demanded on the Lease 11.32 2002-03 & CESYAT,
charge Income recelved 2003-04 Southem
Bench
Service Tax | Service Tax demanded on the Lease 6.69 2004-05 & CESTAT,
charge income received 2005-06 Southam
Banch
Customs Differantial Customs Duty on import of CESTAT,
Act, 1061 Second hand Plant (Including Interest B8.23 1894-85 Southem
& Penalty) Bench
| Borvice Tax | Service Tax on GTA claimed by the Deptt. 3.88 Apr2012 to CESTAT,
which is contested by the company x Mar2013 . Southemn
i Bench
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ix)

management, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks
or debenture holders, though there have been delays in repayment in certain cases.

According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management, the term Iuans
availed by the company have been appliad for the purpose for which they were raised. Further, no
money was raised by the company during the year by way of Initial public offer or further public offer;

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the Information and explanations given to us by the management, we.
report that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit;

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided by the company in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013;

The company s not a Nidhl company, hence clause 3 {xil) of the Order is not applicable to the
cormpany;

According 1o the information and explanations provided 1o us and as confirmed by the management,

the transactions entered into with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companias Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
&mmunu in accordance with the applicable accounting standards;

Thnmmpnnyhunutmﬂawprehrmuaiallummﬂorpmaiaplmmﬂaharmurfulhrmparﬂy
convertible debentures during the year under review;

According to the information and explanations provided hmmaswnﬂnwdbyﬂnmmmmm.
the company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with directors or parmm connected
with him during the year under review;

Thacmnpanyhmtmquhdlubamﬁmmduﬂnucﬂundﬁ-mdhﬁmam Bank of India Act,
1934;

For JITENDRA K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 318086E

Sd/-
(SAJAL GOYAL)

Camp: Chennal Partner
Date : May 26,2018. _ Membership No. 523903
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(Referred to in our Report of even date on the financial stalements of NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
as at and for the year ended March 31,2018)

Report on the Intemnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED (“the
Company”} as of 315! Mach 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial stalements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Fln::lm-janll:ullltvjlI for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s managemen! is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls
based on the intemnal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Naote on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These rasponsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating sffeciively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o
company’s policies; the saleguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and ermors, the
accuracy-and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely praparatiun of rellabla financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013, :

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
raporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemnal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, o the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountanis
of India. Those Slandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respecls. :

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financlal controls system over financlal reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating -
the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures =
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whelher due 1o fraud or error.

g b e ol S AL S e g b i 40 e Pl ol
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
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Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporling |

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the rellability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded

as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisation of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override ol conlrols, material misstatements due to eror
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting fo future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2018 based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For JITENDRA K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 318086E

Sd-
{suumw.}

~ Camp: Chennal - : Partner

Date : May 26,2018. Membership No. 523903
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50 _ ~NATIONAL. OXYGEN LIMITED
CiN : L24111TN1974PLCO0GB19

Nl Geygon Lisl

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

As at

Wl iumlln! Policlea

i‘l‘

As at As at
Note No.| 31032018 11-03-2017 01-04-2016
As. Rs. Rs.

ASSETS

Mon-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipmants 2 ah62,363,729 368,131,326 437,279,610
Capital Work-In-Progress 3 264,680 264,660 -
Intangible Asuets 4 1,810 1,810 23,518
Financlal Assotd :

{} Investments 5 1,142,500 142,500 1,622,904
il Other financial Assets & 5,777,615 20,155,480 23,200,126
Total Non Current Asseis 356,550,314 418,686,786 462 215,158
Gurrent Assels : "

Imventories 7 2,165,700 2975545 6,652 116
Financial Assots: {

[} Trade Rocowables B a7.337 582 44 049 563 54,439,780
i) Cash and Cash Equivalents ] 341,236 448,852 a57.508
Iy Other Bank Balances 10 7,716,758 4,629,649 7,611,940
wjOther Financlal Assets 11 7,978,520 | ' 14,813,315 6,537,727
Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 462,205 619,563 434,727
Other Current Assels 13 4,327,022 3,503,849 2,852,862
Total Current Assels 59,719,042 72,240,436 78,786,670
Tolal Assels 419,269,356 480,936,222 541,001,828
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equlty

i) Equity Share Capital 14 48,022,710 48,022,710 48,022,710
) Other Equity 15 [(133.057.460) |(114,520,193) | (60,949,159}
Total Equity (85,034,750) | (66,497,483) | (12,926,443)
Liabllitien

Neon-Curreni Liabilitles

Financial Liabilithes : 2

I} Borrowings 16 345,880,256 378,009,808 373,601,524
i) Other Financial Liabilitias 17 8,883,836 8,835,226 10,676,220
Provisions-Non Current 18 AS502408 | 3756044 3,385,076
Total Non-Current Liabilities 359,366,500 302,481,079 387,752, B20
Current Liabllitles g
Financial Liabfilties ; N

i) Borrowings 20 53,765,327 66,842,378 50,163,448
i} Trade Payablos 1 26,247,846 37,634,180 36,916,763
illy Other Currant Financial Liabilties 22 58,547,308 70,106,881 67,664,845
Other Current Liabilities 23 4,760,138 878,285 1,060,004
Provisions 24 616 a22 1 aay
Total Current Llabilities 144,937,606 164,952,626 166,175,457
Total Liabllitien 504,304,106 857,433,705 563,928,277
Total Equity and Liabilities 419,269,356 490,936,222 541,001,628

mwlqnmumummmmww & i3

for NATIONAL OXYGEN LTD

As per our report of even dale annexed.,
For and on behall of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstration 3168086E

(SAJAL GOYAL)
Partner

Membershlp No, 523903
Camp : Chennal

Dates : 26th May 2018

GN. SARAF
Chalrman
DIN: DO0OTI20

RAJESH KUMAR SARAF
Managing Director

DIN: 00007353
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CIN : L2411 TN1974PLCO0G819
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended
Note No. 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
; Rs. Rs.

BEVENUES
Asvenue from Oparations 25 422 689,154 393,403,146
Other Income 26 4,811,793 3,273,376
Tolal Rovenues 427,500,947 306,766 522
EXPENSES
Caost of Materals Consumed 27 12,273,435 " 9,464,565
Changes In lrventories 28 552,185 2,086,197
Exciso Duty 20 9,067,784 32,604,328
Employes Benefits Expanses an 31,487,979 . 20,807,428
Powor and Fuel 3 267,633,994 222 473,870
Other Expenses 3z 55,478,798 50,805,510
Total Expenses 366,494,175 347,401,898
Profit before interest, tax, depreciation and amortlsation 61,008,772 49,:!3:1.624
Finance Cosls 33 68,891,983 64,626,834
Deproclation and Amorization 34 37,872,199 38,116,648
Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and Tax (35,857,420) (54,377 B58)
Exceptional items (Refer Note No., 41) 17,083,887 -
Profitf (Loss) before Tax (18,773,533) {54,377 ,858)
Tax Exponses: as
Current Tax (Including for earfier years) ¥ %
Deferred Tax {76.657) (261,774}
ProfiV (Loss) for the year (18,696,876) (54,116,084)
Other Comprehonslve Income
fema that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Remeasurement of Post amploymen! benafit obligations (158,608) (545,050)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, nel of tax {159,609) (545,050)
Total Comprehenslve Income for the year (18,537 ,267) (53,671,034)
Earnings per Equity Share: -
Basic () {3.89) (11.27)
Diluted () {3.88) (n.zn

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financlal statements

As per our report of even dale annexed.,

For JITENDRA K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration 318086E

{SAJAL GOYAL)
Partner

Camp : Chennal
Date : 26th May 2018

For and on behalf of the Board
for HATIONAL OXYGEN LTD
GN. SARAF
Chairman

- DIN : 00007320

RAJESH KUMAR SARAF
Menaging Director
DiIN: DDDOTIS3
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Year ended Year ended
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
. Rs. Rs.

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (18,773,533) (54,377 B58)
Adjustment for :
Finance Cosls 56,891,903 64,625,834
Depreciation and Amodization Expensas 37,872,180 30,116,648
Hemeasurement of Post smployment benefit obligations 236,266 806,824
Provision for Doubtful Loans, Advances and Dobis (Net) 2,060,000 1,850,000
Exceplicnal Gains (17.083,887) -
(Profity / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) {1 ._924.923} (380,105}
Interest & Dividend Income (882,357) (2,347 ,587)
Operating profit before working capital changes 60,485,758 49,353,746
invaniorias : 819,845 3,676,671
Trade and other Recelvables 26,650,450 {1,486,348)
Long Tarm Liabiities and Provisions (105,026) (470,026)
Trade and other Payables (3,460,788) (2,126,0568)
Cash generation from Operations 84,380,238 48,887 883
Payment ol Direct Taxes 157,358 (184,836)
Net Cash generated/ (used) - Operaling Activities 84,547,596 48,703,047

B. * CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixod Assels {1,020,715) (353,411)
Purchasa of invastmant {1,000,000)
Sale of Investmeants . 1,480,404
Long term Advances made - 3,133,636
Salp of Fixed Asseis 27,024,923 522,200
Intarest Received Ba2.357 2,347 597
Dividend Recelved . L
Het Cash Generated/ (Used) - Investing Activities 26,786,585 7,130,426

C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long-term Borrowings 7,852,307 51,137,238
Repayment of Long-term Borrowings (55,339,030) {41,714 655)
Procesds! Repayment of Shori-term Borowings (Net) (2.077,051) (3,321,070)
Finance Cost Paid (58,881,963) (G4,626,834)
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Financing Activities (108,555,767) (58,524,321)
Net Increase/ (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equlvalents 2,778,353 (2,650,847)
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 5.278,601 7,960,448
Cloging Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,056,594 5,278,601

Motes;

O S

e M

1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (lnd  §
AS) 7 "Statement of Cash flows™ specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting aum;mmatumm

2. Figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wharever nocessary.

Aan per our report of sven date annexed., .
For JITENDRA K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

For and en behalfl of the Board

Chartered Accountants for NATIONAL OXYGEN LTD
Firm Reglstration 316086
GN. SARAF
(SAJAL GOYAL) Chalrman
Partner DiN: 00007320
Membership No. 523903
RAJESH KUMAR SARAF

Camp : Chennal

Date : 26th May 2018

Managing Director
DIN: DODOTA53
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NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
CIN : L24111TN1974PLC006B19
Statement of changes in Equity as at 31st March 2018
A Equity Share Capltal :
~ a) Particulars Note No. Numbers Ra,
Equity Shares outstanding as at 01-04-2016 4,802,271 48,022,710
Changes in Equity Share Capital - -
Equity Shares outstanding as at 31-03-2017 4,802,271 48,022,710
Changes In Equity Share Capital - -
Equity Shares oulstanding at 31-03-2018 4,802,271 48,022,710
B. Other Equity :
Particulars Reserves & Surplus Total -
Capital Securities | General | Retalned Other Equity
Reserve Premium | Reserve | Eamings
Account
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. As.
Balance as at 01-04-2016 4,000,000 77838090 | 61,786,924 | (187,122,950) | (43.497,145)
Add/ (Less)- Transitional impact of Ind
AS as on01-04-2016 adjusted against
opening Balance (11813452 (5638562) | (17452014)
Restated Balance as at 01-04-2016 4,000,000 T7,836,890 | 48973472 | (192,761521) | (60,949,158)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (54.116,084) | (54.116,084)
Other Comprehensive Income 545,050 545,050
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (53571,084) | (53571,084)
Transher to General Fesarve E =
Balance as al 31-03-2017 4,000,000 T7/838.090 | 49,973,472 | (246,232,555) | (114,520,183)
Profit/ (Loas) for the year (18,696,876) | (18,696,8786)
Other Comprehensive Income 150600 | 150608 2
Total Comprehensiva Income for the year . (18537.267) | (18537267)
Transfer to General Reserve - :
Balance as at 31-03-2018 4,000,000 730,890 | 40973472 | (264,860,822) | (133,067,460)
For JITENDAA K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants for NATIONAL OXYGEN LTD
Firm Registration 318086E GN. SARAF
Chalrman
(SAJAL GOYAL) DIM : DDOOT320
Partner
Membership No. 523903
Camp : Chennal RAJESH KUMAR SARAF

Dats : 26th May 2018

Managing Director
DIN: 00007353
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

'Corporate information:

National Oxygen Limited (CIN : L24111TN1974PLC006819) is a Listed company domiciled in India and
was incorporated on 23rd December 1974 and is governed under the Companies Act,2013. The company
is primarily engaged in manufacturing of Industrial Gases and Wind Energy generation. -

The financlal statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2018 wero authorised for Issue by
the Board of Directors at thelr meeting held on 26th May 2018. i

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,
1.1 Basis of Preparation ;

a)

b)

Compliance with Ind AS:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared In accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 , read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the
Act as applicable.

The financial statemants upto the year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance with

the Accounting Standards notifled under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,2006 (as
amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These financlal statements are the first financial statements of the company under Ind AS. na-!ar :
Mote . 38 for the particulars of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has Impar:lml the
company’s financlal position, financial periurmam::e and cash flows,

Hmorlnliwumnﬂqtlnrn

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the hislorical cost basis,
except for certaln assels and llabliities which are measured at their fair value as indicated in the

respective accounting policy.

1.2 Significant Accounting Policles

A

Property Plant & Equipment:

a) Fixed Assels are stated at cost net of Cenvat ,Value added tax,Goods and sevice Tax eic,
depreciation and impairment. Cost of acquisition includes duties, taxes, incidental expenses,
erection and commissioning expenses and interest eic.upto the date the asset is ready for
its intended use.

"b) The Carrying amount of assets are reviewed al each balance sheet date to datemina it

thers is any indication of impalrment based on external-internal factors, An impairment loss
is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an assel exceeds its recoverable amount
which represents the greater of the net selling price and "Value in use' of the assets. The
estimated future cash flows considered for determining the value in use, are discounted 1o
their present value at the weighted average cost of capital. Based on the review, the
management concluded that there was no indication of any impalrment as at the Balance
Sheet date.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has opted to continue with the camying value of all its
property, plant and equipment recognized as al 1st April 2016 as the deemed cost of the
property, plant and equipment.
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B DEPRECIATION:

a) The company computes depreciation with reference to the useful life/ revised remaining
usedul life of the assels as specified by and in the manner prescribed in Schedule il of the
Companles Act 2013 under Stralght Line Method . On Additions - sales the depreciation is
prorated 1o the month of Addition/ Sale.

b) Lease hold Land s amortized over the lease period.

) In case of Impairment, if any,depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful lifa.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has opted 1o classily Its major plant and equipment based
on the component lives of the assel.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

intangble Assels are stated al cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, il any

INVESTMENTS :

a) Quoted/ Unquoted Long term Investments are slated al cost unless there is a decline, other
than temporary, in the value thereof, which is duly provided for in the Accounts.

b) Current quoted investments are stated al lower of cost or market value on individual investmentl
basis.

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Classification:

The Investments and other financial assels have been classified as per Company’s business
model lor managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows,

Measurement :

For assets measured al fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
other comprehensive incoma. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether
the company has made an irmevocable election at the ime of Initial recognition to account for the
equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income or al fair value through profit
and loss. ;

Equity Instruments:

The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the company’s
managemenl has elecled io present the fair value gains and losses on equity investments in
other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and
losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other
Income when the company's right to recelve payments Is established.

Changes in the falr value of financial assels at falr value through profit or loss are recognised in
other gain/(losses)in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses(and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from
other nhrma in fair value.

Impalrment of financial assets :
The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with
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its assels carried at amortised cost . ﬂm:mﬂrmmmWWadﬂepandeﬂmr
thare has been a significant increase In credit risk.

For trade receivables, as permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, the expected lifetime
losses are recognised at the time ol initial recognition of the receivables.

Derecognition of financial assets :
A financial asset is derecognised only when :
- The company has transferred the rights 1o receive cash flows from the linancial assel, or

- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assel, bul assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more reciplents.

INVENTORIES:

a) Finished Goods — At cost (Computed on Annual Weighted Average) or net realisable value
which ever is lower

b) Raw Materials-Stores & Spare Parts — At Cost (Computed on FIFO basis) or net realisable
value which ever is lower

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS: :
Foreign currency transactions are recorded on the basis of exchange rate prevailing at the date

of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are reported at the year end closing rates. |

Non monetary items which are carred at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate
pravailing at the date of the transaction. :

ﬂmumhnngpdiﬂmmnmhgunwmnm-warandmstalnmm'ﬂnlmnﬂh:yumm ¥
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account in the period in which they arise, % £

Defined Contribution Plans: Company's contribution to Provident Fund and other funds are
charged to the staternent of Profit & Loss during the pedod during which the employee renders
the related service. The Company has no obligations other than the contributions payable to the
respective trusts, =

Defined Benifit plans : Gratuity liability is provided for based on actuarial valuation made at the
end of each financial year using the projecied unit credit method in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standard 18, The obligation is measured at the present value of future cash flows.
The discount rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit
plans is based on the market yields on government securities as at balance sheet date, having
maturily periods approximated to the terms ol the related obligations. 3
Remeasurments gains and loszes arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumption are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income , mwmmnmmmmmmmhmmmm :
balance sheset.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Revenue
disclosed s inclusive of excise duty and net of retums, rebates, Cash incentives value added
taxes and service tax.

The company recognises revenua when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured and it
is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity . The company bases its estimates

b
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on past experlence, taking into consideration the type of transaction and the specifics of each
arrangemant.

Revenue from Sale of products are recognised when slgnificant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the customers which generally coincides with defivery. No element of
financing is deemed to be present, as the sales are made with normal credit terms  which s
consistent with market practice,

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until the
time all substantial activities necessary lo prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use
are complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarlly takes substantial period of lime to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

TAXES ONINCOME :
a) Current Income Tax is provided as per the provisions of the Income tax Act 1961,

b) Deferred Tax Is provided using the Liability method , providing for temporary differences
between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
the amount used for taxation purposes . The amount of deferred tax provided is based on
the expected manner of realisation or setllement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities , using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet dale.

Delerred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused fax
losses only if it s probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary
differences and losses,

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,except to the extent that it relates to items
raecognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly In equity, respectively.

EARNINGS PER SHARE :

Basic eamings per share:

mmmmmmwmmmﬁmmemmﬁmy
by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted eamings per share:

Diluted eamnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per
share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated
with dilutive potential equity shares, and , the weighted average number of additional equity
shares thal would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares

A provision Is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the cbligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made.

MIMMmmﬁmmmmmmmmw
certainty are treated as contingent and disclosed by way of “Notes “ to the accounts.
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2. Property Plant & Equipment
Summary of cost and net carrying amount of sach class of Property Plant & Equipmant are given balow;

{In As.)

Property Plani Freehold Leasshold Buildings  Plant and Furniture & Vehicles Total

& Equipment Land Lend under Equipment Oifice

Finance Equipment
Year ended 31st March 2017 Y

Gross Carrylng Amount
Deemad Cost as al 2,613,023 12,087,345 84,343,278 649,608,849 12727244 8200876 T68,530,615
Aprd 1, 2018 b
Auldditiona . [ 44,775 4387 ; 88,751 -
Translor fo Genersl Resorve . N " . - o
Disposals | Adjustments . - - . 427232 2,841,899 3,268,131

As at 31st March, 2017 2613,023 12,037,045 B4MI2TE 649226392 0,929,321 8,209,876 766,359,235
Accumulated Depreciation

As al April 1, 2018 . 2,803,682 1&.358;215 262,024,776 10,878,166 - 6,613,149 320,607,091
Add: Transitional Ind AS ; 11,452,014 11,452,014
\ adjustment  translerred. to
General Reserve

i Adjusted Accumulated ; .
£l g Degrecialion as at Aprl 1, 2016 . 2,903,682 18388218 203478790  10B7RAGE 6,613,149 332,260,005
j Additions . 597479 2314801  35183,185 775682 223083 09,084,940
Disposals / Adusiments . . 27232 2,698,804 3,127 036

s As at 318t March, 2017 - 3501761 20,702,819, 320,232,743 0,954,054 6,897,132 368,227,900
Het Carrylng Amount = i i
As al 15t April 2016 2613023 9,133,663 65,955,080 356,132,059 1849078 1,506,727 437279610

As al 3181 March, 2017 2,613,022 8,535,184 B3 640450 320,993,649 BTG267 1,072,744 Sﬂ.ﬁhm.

Property Plant Freshold Leasehold Bulldings Plantand  Furniture & Vehicles  Tolal

& Equipment Land Land under Equipment  * Office
i Finance Equipment
i Year antied 3151 March 2018 ]
Gross Carrying Amount
As at April 1, 2017 2513023 12,097,345 B4,343,278 649,226,302 8,920,321 8,200,876 766,359,235
Additions 889,275 131,440 ~ 10075
Disposals | Adustments 3,608,645 102,653,111 106,261,756 -
3 As al 31st March, 2018 2,813,023 BAZB,TOD BA383,2T8  BAT,462,558 10,060,761 8,208,876 661,118,194 .
i ' Accumulated Depreciation : .
& As al Apil 1, 2017 . 3501,161 20,702,819 228232743 8,854,054 6837132 368,227,909
Additons . 551,202 2238812 34,527,225 331,768 2202 T AT2 199
Disposals / Adjustments -+ 1,796,320 05,649,314 07,045,642
g As at 315t March, 2018 - 2256124 22941831 267210854 9285822 7,080,234 308,754,465
- Hel Carrylng Amount

As st 218l March, 2017 2,613,023 8,536,184 63,640,450 320,903,549 075,267 1,972,744 308,131,326
As at 318t March, 2018 2,813,023 6,172,576 61,401,847 260,261,902 352,383,720

¥
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Capltal Work-In-Progress

Capital Work-In-Progress - Property Plant & Equipment

Year ended 31st March 2017

Tanglble Assets
Rs.

Desmad Cost as at April 1, 2016
Additions

As at 31st March, 2017

264,660

Year ended 31st March 2018

As at April 1, 2017
Additions

Less:-

Capitalised

As at 31st March, 2018

264,660

4 intangible Assels

Summary of cost and net carrying amount of each class of Intangible assets are given below:

Year ended 31st March 2017
Gross Carrying Amount Computer Software
Rs.

Deemed Cost as at April 1, 2018 3,364,195
Additions =
Disposals / Adjustments &
As at March 31, 2017 3,364,195
Amortization
As April 1, 2018 3,340,677
Additions 21,708
Dln;;mlu.
As March 31, 2017 3,362,385

|
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Year ended 31st March 2018

Gross Carrying Amount Rs.
Deemed Cost as at Aprl 1, 2017 3,364,195

Additions bl

Disposals / Adjustments

* As at 31st March, 2018 3,364,195
Amorilzation

As at April 1, 2017 3,362,385
Additions-

Disposals -

As March 31, 2018 3,362,385

Met Carrying Amount
As at 1st April, 2016 . 23,518

As at 315t March, 2017 ' 1,810

*As at 31st March, 2018 1,810

5. Investmenis

Facavalue | 310072018 | 31-03-2017 | 01042016 | 31032018 | 31-03-2017
per Unit Nos. |

Fully paid up

Investments - Diher than Trade
i. investmentsin
Equity instruments
Unquoted:
TCP Limited 100 470 470 470 47,000 | 47000 °
Pondchery Agro Foods PulLid 10 9,000 9,000 9,000 90000 | 90000 |
Bata Wind Farm Pvi Lid 10 - . 77016 e A

Cauvery Power Trading
Chennal Pvt Lid 10 100000 _ , 1,000,000 -

1,137,000 | 137,000

i Immlnﬂnm
Securities Unquoted:
National Savings Certificate : 5,000 5,000
indira Vikas Patra . 500 50

Aggregale amount of Investments{ 1,042,500, 142500
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As at
J31/03/2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rs. Ra. Rs.
6 Other financial Assats
Unsecured, Considered Good
Security Deposits 5777615 20,155,480 23289126
5,777,615 20,155,490 23,289,126
7  Inveniories: I
Raw Materials 1,003,911 1,045,700 1437061
Finished Goods 1.078,175 1,834,154 4158625
Stores and Spares 73,615 85,601 956430
2,155,700 2,975,545 6,552,118
8 Trade Recelvables:
Unsacured, Considered Good 37,337,592 44,949,563 54,439,790
Unsecurad, Considered Doubtiul B, 717,147 7,850,000 6,000,000
46,054,730 52,890,563 60,439,790
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts (B,717,147) (7,950,000)  (6,000,000)
7,337,592 44,949,563 54,439,790
9 Cashand Bank Balances:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks:
Deposits with less than 3 months Initial maturity - - .
Current Accounts 89,466 312,444 170,323
Cash on hand 251,770 136,508 187,186
341,236 448,952 357,508
10 Other Balances
Balance with Banks:
Unpaid Dividend Accounts 189,320 330,497 477,007
Margin Money Deposit Accounts 7,526,438 4,490,152 7,134,933
Deposits maturing within 12 months - - -
7,715,758 4,829,649 7,611,840
11 Other Financlal Assets
Deposit with Govemment Departments and Others 4,149,387 4,606,855 3,427,838
Advances recoverable in Cash or In kind or for
value to be received and/or to be adjusted
Others 3,230,132 10,306,460 3,109,889
7,379,529 14,913,315 68,537,727
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12  Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Income Tax & TDS (net of provision) 462,205 619,563 434,727
462,205 819,663 434,727
13 Other Current Assels
Interest Accrued on Deposits 1,883,591 1,576,817 2,852 862
Other Current Assets 2,343,431 1,927,032
4,327,022 3,503,849 2,852,862
14  Equity Share Capltal :
Authorized Equity Share Capltal ' Numbers RsinINR
As at 01-04-2018 5,000,000 50,000,000

Increasa during the year - =

~ Equity Shares oulstanding as at 31-03-2017 4,802,271 48,022,710

As al 31-03-2017 : 5,000,000 50,000,000
Increase during the year - -

As al 31-03-2018 5,000,000 50,000,000
a) Movement in Equity Share Capital - Numbers RAsiniINR
Equity Shares outstanding as at 01-04-20186 4,802,271 48,022,710

Changes in Equity Share Capital _ -

Changes in Equity Share Capital
Equity Shares oulstanding al 31-03-2018 4,802,271 48,022,710

b)

L

The Company has only one class of equity shares J"mrlrig par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder .
of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian

Aupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of directors is subject to the approval of the share
holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Detail of shareholders holding more than § % shares of the Company as on reporting date are
glven below:

Mame of shareholder Asat31stMar2018 | Asat3istMar2017 As at 1st Aprir2016

No.of Shares| %of | No.of Shares| %of | No,ofShares [ % of

Holding | held | Holding | held held | Holding |

1. RajeshKumar Saral 980571 | 2042% | 618700 | 12.88% 616,700 12.88% % ;
2. Gajanand Saral 04108 | 1654% | o408 [165e% | o408 | e | | @
3. SarlaSaral o108 | soew | osa1e8 |soen | o | soex
4 VeenaDedSan! - : - | wan fsen | wen | 7sex |
5. SufHousig Devlogment LK, 2005 | 527% | 2m0p8s | s27% 252085 | 5.27%
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d) The Company has neither bought back any shares nor issued any bonus shares during five years

immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.

As at
31-03-2018  31-03-2017  01-04-2016
R=. Rs. Rs,

15 OtherEquity:

Capital Reserve
As per last Account
Securilies Prami
As per lasl Accounl
General Reserve
As per last Account
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss

Add/ (Less)- Transitional Impact of Ind AS as on
' 01-04-2016 adjusted against opening Balance

Retained Eamings
Opening Balance
Add/ (Less)- Transitional Impact of Ind AS as on
01-04-2016 adjusted against opening Balance
Restated Opening Balance
Add: Profit (Loss) for the year

ltems of Other Comprehensive Income
recognized directly in Retained Eamings

Remeasurement of Post employment benefit
obligations net of tax

Less: Transfer to General Reserve
Closing Balance '

Total Other Equity

4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000

77,838,890 77,838,890 77,838,890

48,873,472 48,873,472 61,786,924

(11,813.452)
49,973,472  49,973472 49,973,472

(246,332,555) (192,761,521) (130,275,230

- (5,662,306)

(246,332,555) (192,761,521) (135,937,536)
(18,696,876)  (54,116,084)  (56,847,729)

(265,029,431) (246,877,605) (192,785,265)

159,609 545,050 23744

- - -

(264,869,822) (246,332,555) (192,761,521)

(133,057,460) (114,520,193)  (60,849,159)
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(a)

17

18

Borrowings :
Secured
Term Loans:
From Banks

Less Current Portion disclosed under
current labilities

Overdraft from Bank against Tangible Collateral
Security (OD TCS)

Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposits
Others

61,426,100 116,765,130 158,479,785
40,882,128 56,359,208 51,135,000
20,543,972  61,405832 107,344,785
124,980,323 120,672,211 120,389,306
124,980,323 129,672,211 120,389,306
145,524,285 191,078,043 236,734,091
100,365,961 177,811,766 136,057,433
10,000,000 10,000,000 :
200,355,961 187,811,766 136,957,433
345,880,256 378,889,808 373,691,524

Hauuedmulnrsmndhnrmwkmnmghanbdnw
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 Equitable Mortgage of Leasehold Land & Building and hypothecation of the assets acquired for the

Deferred Tax Liabilities

~ Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 55,166,834 64,079,787 65,337,000
Other Timing Differences 5 WL -
55155834 64,079,787 65,337,000

Term Loans and Overdraft from Bank against Tangible Collateral Sawrﬂy(DDTCE}mF-madhy

new Project and further secured by way of first charge on the block of other movable Assets and future |
receivables of the company, present and future, and guaranteed by the Chairman and the
Managing Director of the Company.

The Term Loan Is repayable in monthly instalments of Rs.34.09 Lacs each upto Sepl. 2019 and the
rate of interest was in the range of 13.45% to 13.75%

Other Financlal Liabilities

Trade Payables

Trade Deposits - Retention Money received 8,983,836 9,835,226 10,676,220
8,983,836 9,835,226 10,676,220

Deferred Tax Liabliities (Net) :
Major components of Deferred Tax arising on account of temporary timing differences
are given below:
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Deferred Tax 5“‘:‘“ . .

Expenses- Provislons Allowabla L ' 1,816,857 1,530,000 1,108,000
Camy forward Losses (to the extent of unabsorbed

duprq:iaﬂnn} 53.335._'9?? 62,540,787 64,229,000

Other Timing Difterences - - "
55,155,834 64,079,767 65,337,000

Deferred Tax Liabllitles- (Asset} (Net) () : L B
{"j As a matter of Prudence, deferred tax asset has nol been momﬂzad in the Accounts

19 Fru\'illnlﬂ-ﬂnnﬁl.ﬂ'rﬁ'rl

Provision for Employee Benefits 4,602,408 3,756,044 3,385,076

Other Provisions . » L
4,502,408 3,756,044 3,385,076

20 Bomowings:

Secured

Loans repayable on dnn-mnd _

From Banks 53,765,327 55,842,378 54,506,904

Loans against Fixed Deposils . - 4,656,544

53,765,327 55,842,378 59,163,448

(a) Nature of security for secured borrowings are given below:
i)  Cash Credit Loan from Bank is secured by hypothecation of Finished Goods, Raw Materials,
Work in Process, Stores & Spares and Book Debits of the Company and second charge on
Fixed Assets of the Companyand guaranteed by the Chairman and Managing Director of the
i} Loan against Fixed Deposits are secured by way of Lien on the respective Fixed Deposils
21 Trade Payables :
= Total outstanding dues of micro and small antalprm
= Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
to micro and small enterprises 26,247,846 37,634,180 36,918,763

26,247,846 37,634,180 36,916,763

22 Other Current Financial Liabilities :

Current maturities of long-term borrowings 40,882,128 55,350,298 51,135,000
Unpaid Dividend . 189,320 330,497 477007
Statulory dues Payables 8,372,583 3,728,278 6,534,558
Other Liabilities 10,103,367 10,688,908 9,518,280

50,547,308 70,106,981 67,664,845
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Contd..)

23 Other Current Liabllities :

Customers' Credit Balances and Advances agalnst orders 2,260,139 978,265 1,060,004
Advance Against Properties 2,500,000 - ;
4,760,139 878,265 1,060,004
24  Provisions [
Employee Benefils 616,896 380,822 1,370,397
616,896 380,822 1,370,397
As al
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rs. RHs.
25 Revenue from Operations:
a) Sale of Products
Sale of Industrial Gases 407,395,544 372,691,699
Sale of Wind Energy 12,353,238 17,857,368
Sales of other products 425,396 556,417
: 420,174,180 391,105,484
b) Facility Charges- Cylinder holding charges etc 2,514,074 2,387,662
Met Revenue from Operations 422,689,154 393,493,146
26 Other income;
Interest Income
On Deposits elc (a) BB82,357
Divdend Received 100
Gain- [Loss) on foreign currency transactions
and translation (Net) 80,877
Profit- (Loss) on Fixed Assets sold/ discarded (Net) 1,924,923
Liabilities- Provisions no longer required writien back 643,656
Miscellaneous Receipts and Claims 1,279,880
4,811,793

{a) Interest Income Is gross of tax deducted at source amounting to Rs.B6,656

(Previous year Rs. 1,85,764)
27 Costof Materials Consumed:
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

1,045,700 1,437,061
12,231,645 9,073,204
13,277,345 10,510,265

1,003,911 1,045,700

12,273,435

9,464,565
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Conld..)

Details of Raw Materials Consumed
Calcium Carbide
Othars

Changes in Inventories:
Opening Inventories
Finished Goods

Less: Closing Inventorles
Finished Goods

Add: Increase- Decrease of Excise Duty on Inventories

Excise duty
Excise Duty on Sales

Employee Benefits Expenses:
Salaries and Wages

Contribution to Provident and other Funds
Employees Welfare Expenses

Power and Fual;
Power and Fuel

Other Expenses:

Consumption of Stores and Spares
Repairs 1o Buildings

Aepairs to Machinery

Rates and Taxes

Rent

Insurance

Auditors' Remuneration - (a)

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Freight and Forwarding Expenses (Net)
Bad Debts and Advances written off (Net)
Less: Adjusted against Provision for doubtiul debts
Provision for doubtful debts

31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rs. As.
11,154,618 9,464,565

1- P f 1 5151 ? 4
1,834,155 4,158,625
1,078,175 1,834,155
755,980 2,324 470
(203,795) (258,274)
552,185 2,066,196
9,067,784 32,604,328
* 9,067,784 32,604,328
28,154,693 26,744,387
1,778,870 1,574,324
1,554,416 1,678,717
31,487,979 29,897,428
257,633,004 222 473,870
257,633,004 222,473,870
4,940,686 5,014,153
1,047,213 1,061,162
6,727,960 5,791,846
829,007 359,008
= 1m|m
526,300 484,604
130,000 149,500
804,672 480,503
30,329,979 25,081,917
1,282,853 .
(1,282,853)
2,050,000 1,950,000
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(a)

Directors’ Remuneralion
Directors’ Sitting Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses

Details of Auditors’ Remuneration are as follows:
Statutory Auditors:

Audit Fees

Taxation matters

Others

Finance Costs:
Interest Expenses

Other Borrowing Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses:
Depreciation .
Amoriization Expenses

 Yax Expenses

Current Tax
Current Tax for the year
Current Tax adjustments for earfier years (Net)

Deferred Tax
Defarred Tax for the year

Deferred Tax adjustments for earller years (Net). -

As at
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
As. R, - -
3,000,000 4,250,000
24,750 34,000
5,068,223 6,157,827
55,478,798 50,895,510
100,000 " 115,000
30,000 34,500
130,000 149,500 -
57,497 868 63,799,444
1,494,126 826,390
58,991,093 64,625,834
37,872,199 30,084,940
- 21,708
37,872,199 39,116,648
(76,657) (261,774)
(76,657) (261,774)
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MNotes to the Financlal Statements {Contd..)

36 Financlal risk management objectives and policles

The Company's financial liabilittes comprise loans and borrowings, security deposits, and trade and other
payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The
Company's financial assets include trade and other recelvables, cash and cash equivalents.

The Company is exposed to market risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Tha Company's
managemant ensures that the Company's risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures
and that financial risks are identified, measured and managad'in accordance with the Company’s policies
and risk objectives. Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Business Heads reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Markst risk comprises two types of risk: currency risk and interest rate risk.
Financial instruments affected by market risk include trade payables, trade receivables, borrowings, etc.

Interest rate risk

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s
long term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company Is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities
(primarily trade receivables).

Trade recelvables

Customer credit risk is managed by the respective department subject to Company's established policy,
procedures and control relating to customer cradit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is
assessed based on individual credit limits as defined by the company. Outstanding customer recelvables
are regularly monitored.An impairment analysis is performed at each reporling date and write offfprovision
is made. The calculation is based on losses as per historical data.

The ageing analysis of the receivables (gross of provision) has been considered from the date the Invoice
falis due.

Trade Recelvable 0 to 180 days > 180 days Total

31st March 2018 38,950,518 7,104,221 46,054,739
31st March 2017 42,557,712 10,341,851 52,809,563
April 1st 2016 52,201,303 8,238,487 60,439,790
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Liquidity risk

Liguldity rigk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to setlle or meet its obligations, The
company’s treasury depariment is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as setlement managamentL. in
addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by Senior Management. Management
monitors the Company’s net liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows.

Maturity profile of Financial liabilitles

The table below provides detalls regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabifities at
the reporting dale based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Financlal Liabililies Within Batween Between Between
12months | 1and2years Zand 5 years 5 and 10 years Total
315t Mareh 2018 ;
Hon Derivatives
Bomowings 04,647 455 20543872 325,336,264 0527711
Trade Payables / Trade Deposits " 26,247 B4E B,063, 836 35,231,683
Othar cument financial liabilities 18,665,270 18,665,270
Total Hon derfvative Liabilities 139,560,5M 20543972 334320120 494,424 664
Derlvatives
Forelign Exchange Forward Conltracls
Total derfvatlve Liabiiities - - 5
31st March 2017
Non Derivatives
Bomowings 111,201 676 40,661,860 238,007,949 490,091,485
Trade Payables / Trade Deposits 37,634,180 9,835,226 47 469,406
Other current financial liabilites 14,747 683 14,747,683
Total Non derivative Liabliities 163,583,539 40,861,850 347,863,175 552,308,574
Derivatives
Foreign Exchange Forward Confracts |
Total derivative Liabliities
April 1512016
Non Derivatives
Bomowings 110,290,448 55,350,208 318,332,228 483,889,972
Trade Payables 398,763 10,676,220 47 580,983
Other current financial EzbEes 16,529,845 16,529 B45
Total Non derivative Liabilities 163,745,056 55,359,208 329,000,446 548,112,800
Derivatives
Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts
Total dertvative Liabiiities
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37 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes Issued equity capltal and all
| other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital

management is 1o maximise the shareholder value and retaining heaithy debl equity ratio,
38 First Time Adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements , for the year ended 31st March 2018, are the first the company has
prapared in accordance with Ind AS.

An axplanation of how the transition from pravious GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial
position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and noles.

A Optional Exemptions Avalled : M
|
|
|

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions applied in the transition from previous
GAAP o Ind AS.

| () Deemed cost

(i) Designation of previously recognised financial instruments:
(i) Leases

B. Mandatory exceptions availed

Sel out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from
previous GAAP 1o Ind AS,

: (i} Estimates

An entity's estimales in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent
with estimates made for the same dale in accordance with previous GAAP. Ind AS estimates as at 1
April 2016 are consistent with the estimates as al the same date made in conformity with previous

GAAP. The company made estimates for Investment in equity instruments carried at FVPL or FVOCI, in
accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP.

(i) Classification and measurement of financlal assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the
basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS,

|| - C. Reconclliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

m'm1o1mmmumm.wwﬂmmmmmmmm
periods. The following tables represent the reconciliation from previous GAAP to Ind AS.
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I} Reconciliation of Equity

Nl inal sy vl

K ol 1 April 2076 Ks ot 31 Warch 5077
Particulars Previous GAAF*| Adjustmeonts Ind AS |Previous GAAP'| Adjustments|  Ind AS
ASSETS Rs. Rs, Rs. Ra. Ra, R,
Mon-Currend Assels ?
Property, Planl & Equipments 442 731.624] (11.452.004) | 437279610 410,818, (12,687,350) |298,131,326
Capital Work-in-Progress . . . 264,660 -] 264660
Intangible Assets 23,518 23,618 1,610 . 1,810
Financial Assets : 2
) lowesiments 1,822,904 z 1,622,804 14:.su‘n| 142,500
Ii} Creoaer financial Assols 23,280,126 - - 23,260,126 20,155,480 20,155,490
Totsl Hon Current Assels ATAB67,172] [11,452,014) | 462,215,158 4£31,383,745) (12,687,259)|418,695,786
Current Asssts i :
Inventorias 6,552,116 - 6,562,116 2,576,545 2,975,545
Financial Assets:
) Trads Receivables B0439,7201  (6,000,000) 54,430,790 52,689,564) (7.950,000) | 44,949 564
i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 357508 - 357,508 448,052 448 952
iy Other Bank Batances 7611940 - 7,611,840 4,620,640 4,829,649
v} Other Flnancial Assols 0,637 727 * g.5ar.ver 14,813,314 14,813,314
Current Tax Assets (Mot) 40,727 434,727 616,563 619,563
Other Current Assets 2852 862 2,852 862 3,503,848 3,503,840
Total Cerranl Assels B4,TBG,ET0|  (6,000,000) 78,786,670 80,150,436|  (7,950,000)
Tolsl Assets G50,453.842( (17452,014) | 541,001,826 511,673,681] (20,637,350) | 490,936,222
EGUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
I} Equity Share Capitsl 48,022,710 - | 48p22710 48,022 710 48,022, 710
i) Other Equity (43.497,145)| (17.452,014) | (B0,949,158) (93,662 B34)| (20,637,358) (114,520,193}
Total Equity 4/525565) (17452004} | (129264498 (45,060,124)| (20,837,359) | (66,487,463}
LIABILITIES
Hon-Current Liabliities
Financial Liabllities ;
I} Borrowings AT3,681,524 373,691,524 a78,8848 80 378,885,800
I} Cetyee Mom cumesd Faancial Ligtiies 10,676,220 10,678,220 0,836,226 8,835,226
Provislons 1 3,385,078 3,366,076 3,766,044 3,756,044
Tolal Non-Current Llabilitles 347,752,820 - 357,752, 820 382,481,079} = [352,451,079
Current Liabifities .
Financial Liabilities :
[} Borrowings 50,163 448 58,163,448 55,042,878 65,842,378
Iy - Tracde Payables 36,616,763 - 36,916,763 37,634,180 - | a7.634,180
il Oftsr Cornend Fisancial Liskilities 67,664,845 67,664, 045| 70,106,001 | 70,106,981
Provisions 1,370,297 - 1,370,397 200, . 350,822
Other Cumren! Lisbiites A T24840) (67,0664,845) 1,060,004 , (70,106,581) 078,265
Total Curent Liabilities 186,175,457 - | 168,175,457 164,952,626 - | 164,952,626
Total Liabilities 559,928,277 - | ssaganarr| 557,498,708 - | 557,433,708
Tolal Equity and Liabilities S5BASIB42| (1TAS2,014) | 541,001,828 511,572.581| (20,637,350) | 490,936,222

“The previcus GAAP figures have been reclassified o conform lo Ind AS presentation requinements for the purposes of this note,
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li} Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March 2017
Particulars Notes to first-time Previous -
adoplion GAAP* Adjustmenis Ind AS
Revenue Rs. Rs. Rs.
Revenue from operations 380,888,817 32,604,329 | 393,493,146
Other income 3,273,376 3,273,376
Total income 364,162,193 32,604,329 | 396,766,522
Total Equity and Liabilities
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 9,464,564 9,464,564
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in Inventories 2,086,197 2,086,197
Exclse Duty - 32,604,328 | 32,604,329
Employee Benefits Expenses 29,090,604 B06,824 | 28,897,428
Power & Fusl 222,473,870 222,473,870
Finance costs 64,625,834 64,625,834
Depreciation and amotization expense 37,881,303 1,235,345 | 39,116,648
Other expensas 48,945 510 1,950,000] &0,895510
Total Expenses 414,547,882 36,596,498 | 451,144,380
Profit/ (loss) belore tax (50,385,689) | (3,992,169)| (54,377,858)
Tax expense:
Current tax. - -
Deferred tax - (261,774) (261,774)
Profit/ (loss) for the period (A) (50,385,689) | (3,730,395) | (54,116,084)
Other comprehensive income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of Tax) - 545,050 545,050
Other comprehensive Income for the period (B) - 545,050 545,050
Total comprehensive Income for the period (A + B) (50,385,689) | (3,185,345)| (53,571,034)
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Natinal Guygon Linlid

iii) Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2017 and 1 April 2016

Particulars HNotes to first-time | 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Rs. Rs,

Total equity (shareholder’s funds)

as per previous GAAP {45,860,124) 4,525,565

Adjustments:

Impact on account of :

Expected Credit Loss on Receivables (1,850,000} (6,000,000)

Other impacts (1,235,345) (11,452,014)

Tax effects of adjustmants - -

Total adjustments (3,185,345) (17,452,014)

Net impact brough! forward from

Opening balance shest (17,452,014)

Total equity as per Ind AS (66,497,483) (12,926,449)

Iv) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2017

Particulars Notes to first-time
adoption Amount
Rs.

Profit after tax under Indian GAAP (50,385,689)
_Adjustments

Impact on account of :

Employee Benefits\ (806,824)

Expected Credit:-Loss on Receivables {1,950,000)

Depreclation {1,235,345)
Tax effects of adjustments 5 261,774
Total adjustments | (3,730,395)

Profit after tax as per ind AS (54,116,084)
_Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 4 545,050
Total Comprehensive income for the year (53,571,034)

.
*
é.
E
)
R
%
-“::1- .
. 3
=
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V)

Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statements of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2017

Particulars
Previous GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
Rs. Rs. As,

Net cash flow from operating activities 48,703,048 - 48,703,048
Net cash flow from investing activities 7,130,428 . 7,130,426
Net cash flow from financing activities (58,524,321) . (58,524,321)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2017 7,969,448 7,969,448

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2017 5,278,601 - 5,278,601

D
)

i)

i)

Notes to first-time adoption:
Excise Duty

Under the previous GAAP, revenue from sale of products was presented exclusive of excise duty.
Under Ind AS, revenue from sale ol goods Is presented inclusive of excise duty. The excise duty paid
Is presented on the face of the stalement of profit and loss as parl ol expenses. This change has
resulted in an increase in total revenue and total expenses for the year ended 31st March 2017 by
As.326.04 Lacs. There is no impact on the lotal equity and profit.

Re-measurements of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, re-measurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assels, excluding
amounts included In the net interest expense on the net defined benefit llability are recognised in
othar comprahansive income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these re-measurements
were forming part of the profit or loss for the year. As a result of this change, the profit for the year ended
March 31, 2016 increased by Rs.5.45 Lacs (net of deferred lax) . Thers Is no impact on the total aquity
as at 31st March 2017.

Expected Credit Loss Model

Ind AS 109 requires to recognise loss allowances on trade receivable and other financial assets of the
Company, al an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit loss or the 12 month expected credit loss
based on the increase in the credit risk.

Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or
loss for the period, unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. lems of income and expense
that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as other
comprehensive income includes re measurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other
comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP

Tax Implications

Tax Impact includes deferred lax impact, wherever applicable as per provisions ol Ind AS 12 (Income
Taxes), on account of difference between previous GAAP and Ind AS.
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39 Disclosures required by Ind AS 13 on “Employee Benefits":

201718 2016-17

Particulars : Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
i} Netemployee benefit expense recognized in the employee cost i
Current service cost a1z 3.06
‘Net Interest cost / (income) on benefit Li&bllll)l' ! {Assat} 2497 a.51
Expected return on plan asseis - .
Past Service Cost T2
. Net actuarial{ gain) / loss rec rﬂzed in the rear
{Other Comprehensive hcnn‘:l% {2.36) (8.08)
- change in financial assumptions (1.19) 1.26
- gxperience variance (i.e. Actual experience va assumptlnna] {1.17) (9.32)
Net benelit expense 10.85 {1.49)
Benefit asset/ liabllity j
Present value of defined benefit obligation : ~51.18 41.47
Fair value of plan assets : :
Plan asset/ (llability) . : _(51.19) (41.47)
Current SRR 3,91
Nen Current 45.02 . 3756
51.19 - 41.47
i) Changes inthe pmsant value of the defined benefit obligation &feasYollows -~
Opening defined benefit obligation : 41.47 47.55
Current service cost ; % 312 ; 3.08
Past service cost : : 7.13 .
Re-measurement of defined benefi t obiligation {Aﬂuua! (gain) / loss) {2 36) (8.07)
Benefits paid- .~ {1.13) o (4.58)
Closing defined banafit obligation ~ 51.19 : 4147
iii}. - Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows: ;
Opening fair value of plan aasats g - . -
Expected retum et Yy
Contributions by emplnyur 113 4.58
Benefits paid : - (1.13) (4. sa]
Actuarlal gains / {losses) : - - ;
Closing fair value of plan assets - : -
v} The principal actuarial assumptions are as follows
Discount rate : ) : 7.62% 7.25%
Salary increase ; 5.00% 5.00%
Withdrawal Rates 5.00% 5.00%
¥ Amount incurred as expense ior defined contribution plans . :
Conlribution to Provident / Pension fund 10.66 10.01
e e L rrTeapv ol he
Investment with Insurer : : -
vi) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant mumpﬂnnu is as halnw'

Impact on gratuity defined benefit obligation
Discount rate (-0.5/+0.5)% ]

Sensitivity level - Increase e 0.26 0.21
Sensilivity level - Decrease T (0.26) {0.21)
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40 The company's net worth has fully eroded during the year. However, in view of the improved business
sentiments and the efforts being made, and also the reduction in cash losses compared to the
previous year, the management is of the opinion that the company’s financials would further improve
and hence the financial statements have continued to be drawn up on a going concem assumption.

41 During the year the company has disposed off its Windmill business undertaking on a slump sale
basis. The profit from disposal of the Undertaking amounting to Rs.170.84 Lacs has accordingly
been disclosed undar Exceptional ems.

As at
a/mi/zo1e alsz07
42 Conlingent Liabilities and Commitments :
A Contingent Liabilitie
(a) Claims against the company nol acknowledged as debt:
Excisa Duty - Service Tax 3,542 485 3,542 485
Customs Duty B,823,578 8,823,678
(b) Outstanding Letters of Credil and Bank Guaranlees 34,982,673 28,217,435
B.  Capltal Commitments
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for Nil © Nl
43 Segment Reporting

(a) Segments have been identified in line with the Accounting standard on Segment Reporting (AS-
17), taking into account the organisational structure, risk-retumn profile of individual business
and internal reporting system of the Company. Detalls of the businesses Included in each of the

segments are as under:
Industrial Gases = Manufacture of Industrial Gases
Windmill - Generation ol Windmill energy

(Disposed off during the year)
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(b). The detalls of the revenue, results, assets, liabilities and other information from operations by
reportable

business segments are foliows:
Year ended 31-03-2018 Year ended 31-03-2017
industrial | WindMil | Totall | industia | WindMull |  Total
Gases Gasss
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
REVENUE
Extemal 407820941 | 12353239 |420,174,180 |373248,116 | 17,857,368 | 381,105 484
ntler Segrment : : :
Tt 407820941 | 12353239 |420,174,180 |573248,116 | 17,857,368 | 391,105 48
RESULTS
Sogment Resuls (4850207) | 8277,013| 3426806 | (4483876) | 12107880 | 7708774
UnaBocal ed Corporae Income (2,807,380) (2.721,702)
Unalocated Corporale Expensos 163,500 183,500
Finance Costs 568,991,993 64,625,804
Exceptional Galns \ (17,083,887) -
Profit Loss)for the yoar before lax (18,773,539) |(54,377,856)
OTHER INFORMATION
Assets:
Segment Assets 417,475,331 - | 417,475,331 | 475,167,101 14,723,561 [489,890,663|
Unallocated Corporate Asses 1794025 1,045,560
“Total Assets 419,260,356 490,096,220
Liabilities: .
Segment Liabiliies 61,087,075 - | st0e707s | 67,011,724 - | snom724
Unallocated Corporate Liabiles 358,182,281 423,804,
Total Lihiitos 418269366 ﬁ
Depreciation and Amortization 36422205 | 1440004 | 37ET2199 | 36,964,367 2152281 | 39,116,648
Other Non-Cash Expenses . - - .

Mote: All Income , Revenue, Assets and Liabilities pertain 1o a single geographical segment within India.
Hence no separate Geographical segment disclosures are required.
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Year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
(Rs.)
44 Earning per Share (EPS)
Profit/ (Loss) for the period As. (18,696,876) (50,385,689)
Weighted average number of shares used in the
calculation of EPS:
Welghted average number of Baslc
Equity Shares outstanding 4,802,271 4,802,271
Woeighted average number of Diluted
Equity Shares outstanding 4,802,271 4,802,271
Face value of per share 10 10
Basic EPS () (3.89) (10.48)
Diluted EPS () (3.89) (10.49)

45 The company has not been Informed by any supplier of being covered under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. As a result, no interest provision/payments have been

made by the Company to such creditors, If any, and no disclosures are made in these accounts.

38 Related Party Disclosures:

A Disclosure on Felated Parties as required by AS-18 "Related Party Disclosures™ are given

below:
a) Key Management Personnel of the Company :-
i) Shrd. GN. Saral Chairman

il) Shri. Rajesh Kumar Saraf  Managing Director
iy Smt Veenadevi Saral

lv) Smt. Sarita Saraf

b) Enterprises over which certain Key Management Personnel (K.M.P) exercise significant

influence :-

i) Pondicherry Agro Foods Pyt Lid. (PAF)

iy ECA Gases Pvt. Lid. (ECA)

i) Approach Marketing Pwvt. Lid. (AMP)

) Saraf Housing Development P. Lid (SHD)

¢) Relatives of Kay Management Personnel of the Company

Director (upto 10-02-2018)
Additional Director (w.e.l. 10-02-2018)
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B. The particulars given above have been identified on the basis of information avallable with the

company.
2017-18 2016-17
Enterprises Key Enterprises Kay
over which | Management | overwhich KM.P | Management
K.M.P exercise | Personnel & exarcise Personne! &
significan! their relatives significant their relatives
influence influence -
Transactions for year
ended 31st March;
Sales of Products - -
Purchase of Goods 1,193,401 1,143,875
Interest paid 19,089,520 15,786,395
Managerial Remuneration !
(incl. perguisites) 3,188,906 4,380,202
Director's Sitting Fees 24,750 34,000
Rent paid 100,000
Outstanding balances as
ot 31st March:
Trade Receivables - =
Trade Payables & Other Liabllifles -
Investmeants 80,000 90,000
Unsecured Loans received | 190,355,961 177,811,766
C  KeyManagerial Personnel: 31-03-2018  31-03-2017
Manageral Remuneration (Including perquisites) * 3,188,806 4,489 202
* Excluding graluity, leave encashment provisions =
Rent paid 100,000

47 Foreign Currency exposure in respect of Sundry Credilors amounting to Rs.Nil (Previous Year
RAs.Nill) are unhedged as on the Balance Sheet date.
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48 Additional information pursuant to paragraphs 5 (vill) of Part Il of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act,

2013 are follows:

A C.F. value of Imporis by the Company 3/31/2018 31-03-2017
Raw Materials: Rs. Rs.
Calcium Carbide 7,007,459 5,403,126

B. Expenditure In forelgn curmency during the year: - -

C. Value of Raw Materals and Stores and Spares consumed dufing the year :

Value As. Percentage (%)
Raw Materials : 3/31/2018 31-03-2017  3/31/2018  31-03-2017
Imported 7,007,458 7,664,279  57.08% 79.82%
Indigenous 5,265,976 1,910,286 42.91% 20.18%
12,273,435 9,464,565 100% 100%

Stores and Spares;

Imported - . - -
Iindigenous 4,940,686 5,014,153 100.00% 100.00%

4,840,686 5,014,153 100.00% 100.00%

49 Standards Issued but not yet effective
The naw standards issued as well as amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective,
up 1o the date of issuance of the Company's financial statements are disclosed below. The Company
intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective. The Ministry of
Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 for
implementation of the following new Accounting standard w.e.f. 1st April 2018:

arising from contracts with customers. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognised at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods
or sarvices to a customer. The Company currently assessing the potential impact of this standard.

50 The previous figure has been reclassified- rearranged - regrouped wherever necessary

Aa per our report of even date annexed.,

For JITENDRA K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES For and on behalil of the Board
Chariered Accountanis for NATIOMAL OXYGEN LTD
Firm Reglsiration 31B086E

GN. SARAF
(SAJAL GOYAL) Chalrman
Pariner DIN: 00007320
Membership No. 523803
Camp : Chennal RAJESH KUMAR SARAF
Date : 26th May 2018 Managing Director
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NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
Regd. Office: Flat No.18, First Floor, Arihant Jashn (Old No.121), New No. 38, Rukmani
Salai, Egmore, Chennal - 6500 008
CIN:L24111TN1874PLCO0EB19

| PROXY FORM |

[ Pursuant fo section 105{(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 18(3) of the Companios (Managemen
and Administration ) Rulas, 2014]

CIN: L2411 TN1974PLCO06810

Mama of the Company : National Oxygen Limited

Registered Office: Flal No.18, Firsl Floor, Arihant Jashn

(Od No.121), New No.38, Rukmani Lakshmipathy Salal, Egmore, Chennai-600 008

Namsa of the Mnmbur {-]
Fhm

Fnl'iuhh i Client I
DPICx

IWe, being the memben(s) of .................... shares ol the above named company , hareby appoini
1, Nama 2. Name:

Adidross; Address:
E-mail Id E-mail Id
3, Name:

Address;
E-mail Id

Signature:... .
Mm‘,'-fuurpmxrlumlndandwln :anupﬂo*iwm and on my { our behall at the 431 Annual
Ganeral Mealing, to bo held on Monday, tha 1910 Septamber 2018 at 10.00 a.m. at North Madras Arya
Vysya Sangam “ Vasavi Kalyan Mahal® No.43-A, Bharathiar Stireet, Vivekananda Nagar, Chennai- 600118
and &t any adjournment thareol in respect of such resolufions as are indicaled below:

W nssant to the W dissent o the
Description of Resoluion Resohion ( FOR)  |Resolution (AGAINST)

Ordinary Resolution

1. Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Stataments of tha
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the
Fleports of ihe Board of Direcions and the Audtors herson,

Ordinary Resolution

2. Re-appointment of Mr.GajanandSaral| having DIN 00007320
), wha reties from office by mtalion and being edgible ofters
himsell for reappoiniment.

ordinary  Resolution special business .
3. Appoindment of Ma.SarilaSaral as the Director of the Company

Ondinary Resohution -special business
4. Appointmont of Ms.Mona Mian Parekh as the independent
director of the company for the perod of five years

5. Special Resolution
Consider and approve investmen! limit w'a/186 of Ihe
Companias Act 2013

Special Resclution
6. consider and approve the reappoiniment of Mr D M Mohurta
@5 an Independent direcior of the company

Signed this ..........day of ......... 2018 1 Re

Ravenua
Slgnature of shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Mote: This form of proxy in order o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Gompany, nol less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED
Regd. Office: Flat No.18, First Floor, Arihant Jashn (Old No.121), New No. 38,
Rukmani Lakshmipathy Salai, Egmore, Chennai - 600 008
CIN:L24111TN1974PLC006819

| ATTENDANCE SLIP |

Fu#NmalﬂuMnmbemﬂending!mey Signature

Falio No. /DP.ID / CL.ID
No. of Shares held.

NOTE: .

Members attending the meeting in person are requested to complete the attendance
slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. No attendance slip will be
Issued at the time of Meeting. ;
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National Oxygen Limited

[CIN L:24111TN1974PLC0O06819)
Regd. Office: Flat No. 18, First Floor, Arihant Jashn (Old No.121), New No. 38, Rukmani Lakshmipathy Salai,
Egmore, Chennal - 600 008.
E-mail: contact@nolgroup.com, Website: www.nolgroup.com Phone: 044-28520096

BALLOT FORM ( In lieu of e-voting )

a7

1 MNamae and Registered Address
of the sole / First Named Shareholder
( In block letters )

2 | Name(s) ol Joint Shareholder(s), il any

3 | Registered Folio No/ DP ID No./ Client ID No.

4 | Number of Shara held

I/We hereby exercise my/ our vote in respect of the Resolutions to be passed at the 434 Annual General
Meeting of the Gompany to be held on 19th September, 2018 for the business stated in the Notice of the
meeting dt.11.08.2018 by conveying my four assent or dissent to the said Resolutions by placing tick mark

at the

box below:

Resolution
Mo,

Description of Resolution

Typeof
Resolution

MNumber of
shares
held

'We assent
tothe
Resolution

(FOR)

liwe dissent
tothe

Resolution

(AGAINST)

Adogption of audited financial statoments
forthe financial year ended
315! March, 2018

To appoint a director in the place of
Mr.GajanandSaraf, who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for
reapportment

To appoint Ms. SaritaSaral as a Director
ofthe Company

To appoint Ms. Mona Milan Parekh as the
independent Diracior of the Company for
the period of five years

To consider and approve the increase of
Investment kmil w's 186 of the company
Act 2013

6-To consider and approve the
reappointment of Mr.D.M Mohunia as an
indapendent director of the company

{ B F FE B

Place

Dale;

(Signature of the Shareholder)




IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

The Ministry ol Corporate affairs has taken a Greeen Initiative in the
Corporate Governance™ by allowing paperless compliances by the
Companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notice/
documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail 1o its members
To support this green initiative of the Government in full measures,
members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are
requested to give their consent by providing thier e-mail id to the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Mls Cameo Corporate services Lid,
to the e-mail 1D, murli @ cameoindia.com

The Annual Report of the Company will be available in the Company's
Website www.nolgroup.com

Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to recelve
such communication in Physical form, upon making a request lor the same
at Company's e-mail id-contact @nolgroup.com

For members who not registered their email address, physical copies
of the Notice of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner
of e-voting along with Attendance slip and Proxy form is being sent in the
permitted mode.
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BOOK POST

rTo

if undelivered, please return to

NATIONAL OXYGEN LIMITED

1B, 1st Floor, Arihant Jashn, New No.38, Old No.121,
Rukmani Lakshmipathy Road, Egmore, Chennai - 600 008.




